City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, AUGUST 25, 2014
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
3:30 P.M

l. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

APPROVED BY:

\
1. Review and discuss proposed fiscal year 2014-2015
budget for departments of the City of Kingsville. (City Vince
Manager). City

6:00 P.N. - Regular Session of the Agenda continues

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting — August 11, 2014

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).’

1. Public hearing regarding request for an alcohol variance for a Beer Retail Dealer's
Off-Premise License, Package Store Permit, Local Distributor's Permit, Local Cartage
Permit and Package Store Tasting Permit for the establishment known as Tipsy Time
located at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 100. (Interim Director of Planning & Development
Services).

2. Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate increase from $.84220 to $.89255 for Fiscal
Year 2014-2015. (Finance Director).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.” (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments whichi may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Govermments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reporis include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report, Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,

Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Page 10of 4
AGENDA — KINGSYILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 25, 2014



Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentafion, Main Street Downfown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,
HISTORICAL SURVEY PRESENTATION. No formal action can be taken on these
items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, andfor it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, providing for a new school zone
on Shelly Street for the Kingsville Independent School District’s H. M. King High School
and the installation of school zone signs. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Fagade Grant Program. (Director
of Finance).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the General Fund Service Center to provide funding for the Service Center to
repair and restart the cathodic protection system and for TCEQ required inspections.
{Director of Finance).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the General Fund Landfill Department to provide funding for ground water
monitoring and Title V air permit. (Director of Finance).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the Utility Fund Waste Water Department to provide funding for repair of 2000
AMP main breaker and fuel purchase for backup generator. (Director of Finance).

6. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the General Fund Municipal Court Department to provide funding for
temporary employees in Municipal Court while the Department was understaffed.
(Director of Finance).

7. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014
Budget for the General Fund Finance Department to provide funding for additional audit
fees. (Director of Finance).

Page 2 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 25, 2014



REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS. AND ORDINANCES:

VL. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Consider authorizing a request for an alcohol variance for a Beer Retail Dealer's Off-
Premise License, Package Store Permit, Local Distributor's Permit, Local Cartage Permit
and Package Store Tasting Permit for the establishment known as Tipsy Time located at
2730 S. Brahma Blvd., Suite 100. (Interim Director of Planning & Development Services).

9. Consider resolution authorizing the Mayor, Chief of Police and Task Force
Commander to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the Kleberg
County Sheriff's Office, the Jim Wells County Sheriff's Department, the City of Kingsville-
Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and the City of Kingsville Police
Department. (Task Force Commander).

10. Consider authorizing participation in the Pinto Bean Festival and BBQ Cook-off
August 29 & 30, 2014 at the J.K. Northway Expo Center. (Director of Tourism).

11. Consider authorizing participation in the Kingsville Heritage Rodeo & Cook-off,
November 21 & 22, 2014 during the King Ranch Breakfast and the Ranch Hand Festival.
(Director of Tourism).

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances by amending Chapter IX, Article 5, Fire Prevention and Protection, adopting
Section 15, providing for exceptions to the Fire Code for Multi-Story Buildings. (Fire
Chief).

13. Consider rescinding condemnation order for 317 North 1% Street, Kingsville, Texas.
(Interim Director of Planning and Development Services).

VIl. Adjournment.

- No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

% No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

*  Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

4 ltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelafecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Availabla,
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney},
551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations abeout CGifts and
Donations), 551-074 {Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Peliberations about Security

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 25, 2014




Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087
(Economic Devalopment) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

August 22 2014 at 11:00 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

OO0 Nolonaysn Qg

Mary Valé‘nzuela, CTf‘y’Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas

This pubiic notice was removed from the official pasting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of4
AGENDA —~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
AUGUST 25, 2014



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



AUGUST 11, 2014

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 11, 2014 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vince Capell, City Manager

Courtiney Alvarez, City Attorney

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander
Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor
David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Cynthia Martin, Interim Tourism Director

Bill Donnell, Assistant Public Works Director
Rose Morrow, Municipal Court Manager
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Arturo Perez, Garage Supervisor

Pete Pina, Landfill Supervisor

Leo Alarcon, Tourism Director

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Daniel Ramirez, Building Official

Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Regular Meeting — July 28, 2014

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the minutes as presented.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Garcia, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

ll. Public Hearing - {Required by Law).'

1. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at 1801-
1803 N. 20", Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:03 p.m.

Page 1 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



Ms. Jennifer Bernal, Community Appearance Supervisor reported to the Commission the
status on this property. Bernal stated two letters were mailed to the property owner back
in March and April. Bernal further reported that his property owes back taxes in the
amount of $3,000. Bernal stated that staff did received contact from property owner who
has agreed to a sign the voluntary demolition form for one of the properties and has is
requesting additional time for the second property.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing. If anyone is interested on
speaking on behalf of this public hearing may do so at this time. Mayor Fugate further
asked for clarification on which property the voluntary demolition form was signed for
and which property the owner is asking for additional time.

Ms. Bernal responded that the voluntary demolition form was signed for 1801 N. 20" and
property owner has requested an extension for 1803 N. 20",

Commissioner Leubert asked which property of the two is behind $3,000 in taxes. Ms.
Bernal responded that 1801 N. 20" is the property behind in taxes.

Mr. Vince Capell, City Manager, asked for further clarification on which property the
voluntary demolition form was signed for. Ms. Bernal’s response was that this was the
first time she’s heard that the property owner was signing a voluntary demolition form for
one of the noted properties and requesting additional time on the other property.

Mr. Daniel Ramirez, Building Official, stated that the blue house is 1803 N. 20" and the
other strucute is 1801 N. 20". Mr. Ramirez further stated that the tear down on the blue
house has already begun.

Mayor Fugate asked if the $3,000 owed on back taxes was for both properties. Ms.
Bernal's response was that it is owed only for 1801 N. 20™. She further stated that she
did not have a copy of the tax roll for the blue house but she could state how far behind
in taxes they were for 1803 N. 20"

Mayor Fugate stated that in the future, when a property has two structures on it, it would
be best to separate them individually for better understanding.

Mr. Capell asked if both structures were on the same Iot. Staff responded yes. Capell
further stated that unpaid taxes are not the reason for properties to be placed for
condemnation. Mayor Fugate stated that the Commission understands this.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, reported that the inspection report from the
Building Official states that the property is open and unsecured with holes in the walls,
ceilings and broken windows.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was for both properties. Mrs. Alvarez responded that 1803 N.
20" is the proposed by staff for demolition unless the owner presents enough
information that it's not unsecured.

Mayor Fugate asked if the property owner would like to speak on behalf of these
properties.

Mr. Rene Barrera of 1801 N. 20" stated that he would like the opportunity to repair this
property and further stated that someone went in tore down the sheetrock and removed
the wiring from the property.

Commissioner Leubert asked Mr. Barrera when this took place. Mr. Barrera stated that it
happened when his brother passed away in California and he was away attending his
funeral. When he returned to Kingsville, he noticed that someone had torn down the
kitchen and a room. Commissioner Leubert asked when this had occurred. Mr. Barrera
responded that this occurred two years ago. Leubert asked Mr. Barrera if he maintains
the property himself. Mr. Barrera stated that he maintains the property but someone has
stoien his lawnmower and other supplies from his property. Barrera further stated that he
Page 2 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



works but does not get paid well. Commissioner Leubert asked Mr. Barrera if he would
be able to take care of this property and stay current on the property taxes. Mr. Barrera
stated that it would take him two months to get all this done and he would keep up with
the property taxes.

Commissioner Garcia asked Mr. Barrera what he plans on paying off. Mr. Barrera
responded that he would pay the taxes to the property. Commissioner Garcia further
asked about the condition of the property. Mr. Barrera stated that he could fix the house
as he works construction. Commissioner Garcia asked how he would come up with the
money to repair the property if he just stated earlier that he does not get paid well. Mr.
Barrera stated that he plans on getting another job. Garcia asked Mr. Barrera if he
realized how much it would take to bring this house up to code. Mr. Barrera responded
that he does construction work and is aware of the cost. Barrera stated that the house is
not in bad condition as it only needs to be re-wired, sheetrock and painted.
Commissioner Garcia commented that he’s not worried about the carpentry work since
Mr. Barrera already does this type of work. It's the cost for the material that Mr. Barrera
may or may not be able to come up with.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Barrera if he had any objections to the city tearing down the
property located at 1803 N. 20" and receive a two month extension for the property
located at 1801 N. 20™ which would allow him to bring up to code. Mr. Barrera
responded that he does not have a problem with bringing the property up to code.
Fugate further stated to Mr. Barrera what is not acceptable, like boarding up windows, it
would need to be brought up to code within 60 days, if not, the issue will be revisited and
could be condemned at a future Commission meeting.

Mr. Barrera further stated that the other property is almost fully demolished and he would
haul the debris to the landfili.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:15 p.m.

2. Public hearing regarding condemnation proceeding for structures located at 303 W.
General Cavazos, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:15 p.m.

Ms. Bernal reported that this property was sent two letters back in March and April. Staff
has not received any contact from the property owner. Bernal further reported that Code
Enforcement has been out mowing the property for the past year. The property has been
secured and property owes 35,000 in back taxes. Bernal stated that pictures will show
rotted wood, roof caving in with mold building up around the structure.

Mayor Fugate stated that this is a public hearing, if anyone is interested on speaking on
behalf of this public hearing may do so at this time.

Mr. Luis Gonzalez stated that he was just informed about this public hearing and stated
that this property belongs to his parents which are both deceased. He further stated that
the individual who lives next door is his ex-wife. Gonzalez further stated that he hasn’t
been in Kingsville for the last five years and has five other siblings to which all live out of
state. Gonzalez stated that he is in the process of transferring the property over to his
ex-wife who resides next door to this property. He further stated that his ex-wife is willing
to take care of the taxes and tear down the structures and build a new home. Mr.
Gonzalez requested additional time to the make the transfer of property to his ex-wife.

Mayor Fugate stated that the City is not taking over the property, the City is only
condemning the structure and tearing it down which will incur a cost to the property
owner, but the City is not taking over the land.

Page 3 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2013



Mr. Gonzalez stated that his ex-wife wants to the tear down the house themselves. But
in order to do this, the property must be under her name.

Commissioner Leubert asked if Mr. Gonzalez's ex-wife has spoken with Daniel Ramirez,
Building Official of the Planning Department. Mr. Gonzalez responded that he was not
aware whether she has spoken to him or not. Mr. Gonzalez further stated that he
contacted the phone number listed on the placard that was placed on the property and
was told by staff to attend the meeting in which the public hearing was going to be
heard. Commissioner Leubert stated that the families need to get in touch with the city
so that staff can be aware of what is going on with the property.

Mayor Fugate stated that he feels time is of the essence and things need to be done.

Mr. Capell asked if the property owner is aware that the voluntary demoilition is available
to him which could be done at a lower cost.

Mr. Jesus Gonzalez residing at 305 W, General Cavazos and husband to Mr. Gonzalez
ex-wife stated that he is the individual that would like to take over the land and begin
paying taxes on the property. He further stated that he would like to demolish the
structure himself as he does not know what the cost would be if the City does the
demolition.

Mayor Fugate stated that he will recommend not taking any action at tonight's meeting
and would like to bring this item back at a later meeting.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:20 p.m.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is nof limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Councif of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipaf
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reporis; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interiocal Agreements, Public information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor,. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Capell reported that budget preparations is going well and will have it to the
Commission not later than Monday, August 18",

Mrs. Alvarez reported that the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting is Monday,
August 25" with agenda items due on Friday, August 15"

Commissioner Leubert stated that she would like to make a statement. She stated that
she would like to assure the public that she agrees with what the Mayor said at the last
meeting and does understand Economic Development.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Page 4 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



Captain Misner, Commanding Office of NAS-Kingsville, stated that he is joined by Glenn
Jones, Community Plans Liaison Officer. Captain Misner thanked the Commission of the
City of Kingsville, Kleberg County and the great neighbors in this area who have helped
NAS-Kingsville with so many things that have made such great success in Kingsville,
such as the air show in March, clearing of a ditch along General Cavazos which will help
with drainage in the event that Kingsville ever gets hit with a hurricane which could
potentially affect their number one checkpoint going into NAS-Kingsvilie. Captain Misner
further commented that on behalf of NAS-Kingsville team, he would like to personally
thank the Commission as well as staff.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vofe.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the consent agenda as outlined,
seconded by Commissioner Leubert and Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 6, Zoning, Section 4, Changes and
Amendment, to include notice requirement from state statute. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 8, Landscaping Policy, Exhibit “A” -
Preferred Plant List, providing for addition of mesquite trees and correcting spelling
errors. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Section 9-7-2, providing for modifications to the noxious
matter definition. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances by amending Section 15-6-124, providing for the option to place pole signs
or monument signs along U.S. Highway 77 Bypass. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

5. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code
of Ordinances, Chapter XV, Land Use, Article 8, Zoning, Air Installation Zoning
Regulations, Section 41, Responsibility of Developers: Subdivisions, providing for a
notice to Buyer/Lessee about AICUZ and CCLUA. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

Page 5 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



Vi

6. Motion to approve certification of 2013 excess debt collections and the certification of
2014 anticipated collection rate, pursuant to Section 26.04({b) of the Texas Property Tax
Code. (Director of Finance).

7. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for the Mayor to travel to Washington, D.C. from
August 17-19, 2014 for city business related to legislative and military issues. (Mayor
Fugate).

8. Motion to consider appointment of Mario A. Delgado to the Historical Development
Board for a three year term. (Director of Tourism).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

9. Consider accepting Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Kingsville
for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. (Finance Director).

Mr. Luke Womack of Womack & Co. reported that he has met with the Audit Committee
earlier today in which they went over the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report in full
detail. Mr. Womack stated that general comments the city overall is in very good finangial
condition and will hit on points regarding the General Fund and the two Enterprise Funds
tonight, everything else is in good shape. Mr. Womack further reported on the General
Fund where primarily all the general governing activities of the City's occurs has cash of
$2.9 million, last year that cash was $6.2 million. Womack stated that conversely the due
from other funds is $3.1 last year which is about $800,000 which was utilization of cash to
make up yearend some deficits in funds that hadn't transferred the money to accrual cash
account, so that cash would have been well cver $5 million had they already made those
transfers. Womack reported that the restricted cash is $4.314 million, which is up from
last year. All total assets from last year were $13.5 million with this year being $13.195
million. The conversely liabilities, accounts payable are $1,020,000 with last year at
$1,004,000 so it liguidated $380,000 of payables. Due to other funds last year was
$1,077,000 with this year down to $91,000, which liquidated about $1.5 million of
liabilities during the year. Womack stated that it went from $3.1 million in payables prior
year to $1.49 million this year. Womack stated that this has been liquidated substantially.
He further reported on deferred revenues of $650,000, which are uncollected taxes to
date which are not recognized until collected. The fund balance last year was
$10,734,000 with this year $11,050,000 and unreserved last year was five million six and
this year it's just right at five million. Womack stated that Commission had made the
decision to transfer monies out of unreserved to the construction account for specific
projects as identified in the budget, so that was a plan decrease and at $4.9, it is a
substantial fund balance. Womack reported that Police forfeiture is doing very well with
last year being $1.5 million and this year being six million three. It has liabiiities of $4.6
million leaving it at fund balance of $1,734,000 which is up about $134,000 over last year
which was about one million six. The Police forfeiture fund continues to be very
productive and in good solid shape. The Debt Service is doing what it's supposed to do,
brought in all the taxes for debt service and paid all the related debt and still had
$625,000 left over, which is a very respectable fund balance for debt service. Womack
reported on Capital Projects Fund ended up with $3.4 million almost $3.5 million available
for future expansion in Capital Projects which have been identified. And in the other funds
which are grants and money in and out is performing as expected. The governmental
fund side of the City is still very strong and well financed. Mr. Womack further reported on
the Enterprise Fund. He state that the Enterprise Fund has assets last year of
$13,556,000 with this year it has the total asset number of $16,329,000 which it is doing
very well. Capital assets are up $3,000,000 and you’ll see the $43,080,950 which last

Page & of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



year was $40,500,000 and was added $2.5 million in new assets. The total assets are
$31,176,000 versus last year of 26.70, so we have added about four million in assets to
our Enterprise Fund. Conversely our debt is up in the Enterprise Fund, last year our total
current liabilities was $2.4 million with this year being slightly a little bit higher at $2.57
million, so up $100,000. Total debt is up $2 million with having $14 millicn last year and
this year it being $17.576 million due to borrowing new additional monies for specific
projects which have been identified. The fund balance continues to increase with a total
fund balance of $11,028,000 with last year unrestricted was $6.5 million with this year
being $6.8 million. So the unrestricted in the utility fund is up $300,000. Womack reported
that the General Fund is still in very good financial condition and continues to maintain a
good surplus. In the Insurance Fund, it has assets of $1.8 million last year. This year
those assets are $1.5 million with liabilities being $1.5 miilion last year and this year at
$191,000, to which liabilities have been reduced. Fund balance last year was $344,000,
however this year due to operations it's up to $625,000 which is about $300,000 for the
better.

Mr. Womack continued to report on the revenues for Utility Fund. The enterprise fund is
at $8.8 million in total revenues and last year was $8.4 million, so there was an increase
in revenue of $450,000. Expenditures have gone down with last year's total expenditures
being $6.3 million and this year $5.845 million. Womack further stated that there was an
operating foss in revenue of $3 million dollars. Debt service had $661,000 bringing the
net income to $2.399 million and transferred out $1.4 million resulting in a net income
overall to the utility fund of $901,000 with that number last year that number was
$240,000 so that's up-about $700,000. Womack stated that when the City did bond
issues we had bond issuance cost and that bond issuance cost would amortized over a
period having a corresponding asset, and now they have changed the rules that it would
be written off expense it the year it is done and no more writing it off. This brings it down
to $11,028. Womack stated that both the general and utility fund as of September 30,
2013 is in very good financial state. Mr. Womack commented that in the Internal Fund
having revenues of $2.8 million expenditures of $2.5 million which is where the City
generated its $281,000 surplus added to last years $344,000 for a total of $645,000.
Womack stated that there were a few problems such as the assets in the inter-funds is
not where we want them to be, however, the recording of enterprise revenue and
receivables and also tax receivables and revenues have improved immensely. Womack
further stated that staff who calculates and prepares payroll, should not be the ones
changing the pay rates or putting people in or taking them out. This shouid be done
separate. The City has had multiple manual inspections to make sure nothing goes wrong
but it just need to be handled by the computer. Womack further stated that with the new
software upgrade, this issue should be solved. In Tourism, Womack stated that he found
a couple of expenditures that probably should have been paid out of the general fund.
Womack stated that the one thing they found in Tourism was that there should be
economic surveys that dictate whether expenditures should or should not be made.
Womack stated that this is something that should be addressed in the future.

Mr. Womack further commented that the City of Kingsville is in good financial standing
and has been for the past few years.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to accept the Comprehensive Annual Report
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting
“FOR”.

10. Consider accepting 2014 certified total appraised, assessed, and taxable values of all
property and total taxable values of new property in the City of Kingsville as certified by
the Kleberg County Appraisal District. (Director of Finance).

Page 7 of 21 - AUGUST 11, 2014




Melissa De La Garza, Tax Assessor, presented that Commission for the values for 2014
pursuant to the Property Tax Code. Mrs. De La Garza submitted the total appraised
taxable values of all properties and the total taxable value of new property in the City of
Kingsville as certified by the Kleberg County Appraisal District. In the amount of 2014
final values are $728,613,665.00. This includes a $14,000,000.00 dollar increase in value
for 2014. The increase was mostly in real property with a $18,000,000.00 in real property,
$6.5 million gain in personal with a drop in mineral values of $511,000.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to accept the 2014 certified total appraised,
assessed, and taxable values as presented, seconded by Commission Pecos. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Pecos, Leubert,
Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Mayor Fugate asked Commission and staff that if no one had any objections, he would
like to move agenda item #22 before taking agenda item #11. No objections were made
by the Commission or staff.

22. Consider a proposed tax rate; if proposed tax rate will exceed the effective tax rate or
the rollback rate (whichever is lower), take record vote and schedule public hearings.
{Director of Finance).

Melissa De La Garza, Tax Assessor, reported on the 2014 governing body summary 1a.
She stated that this is a report that is generated by their software system where they
come up with the City's effective rate compare to last year's rate. For the City of
Kingsville, the effective rate for 2014, this is the same amount of money that the City will
receive from last year's taxes compare to this year's taxes which is basically a
benchmark. De La Garza further stated that this effective tax rate, if the City was to go
with the effective tax rate, it would mean that the City is staying right at far with
everything, meaning that the city is not raising taxes. The effective tax rate, because
there is increase in value, the effective tax rate is going to go down which is .82758
compare to last year's rate at .84220. Mrs. De La Garza stated that after speaking with
Mrs. Balli, Finance Director and Mr. Capell, City Manager for the City of Kingsville, it's
been decided that we will be looking at the proposed rate to be the same rate as last
year's which is .84220 so that the City could have some wiggle room while the City is
working on its budget to make sure that we comply and stay within last year’s rate. De La
Garza did state that if the City adopts today or propose the City’s tax rate of last year's
rate, a record vote would be needed and the scheduling of two public hearings.

- Mayor Fugate commented that it would like to be set as high as possible so if the City
chooses, it can always lower the rate.

Mrs. De La Garza commented that the roll back rate is below without getting into any
danger which would be .89258. This would give the City a good lead way for the city to
work with if needed.

Mayor Fugate commented that it makes sense to give ourselves the room and work
down. He further commented that this is not what the tax rate is going to be, it's only to
allow the City some wiggle room while it prepares the budget.

Mr. Capell stated that if the City Commission accepts the proposed rate today, which the
purpose for this agenda item is .89255 which is a little bit below the roll back rate, will
give the city some flexibility. Capell further stated that the budget being prepared is based
on keeping the rates the same. He stated that by setting the proposed rate at the highest
rate, it easier to come down than going up.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos that the proposed tax rate be set at .89255

and set public hearing dates for Monday, August 25, 2014 and Wednesday,

Sepiember 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. in the Alcorn Commission Chambers located at City

Hall 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, TX, seconded by Commissioner Pena. The
Page 8 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pecos, Garcia, Pena,
Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

11. Consider condemnation of structures located at 1801-1803 N. 20", Kingsville, Texas.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Mayor Fugate asked City Manager Capell how this should be handled. Fugate further
asked Mrs. Alvarez for her guidance with this item.

Mrs. Alvarez responded that with regards to item #11, since both properties were [ocated
on the legal side and based on the information received during the public hearing the
property owner will be signing a voluntary demalition form for 1803 N. 20" and requested
additional time to repair 1801 N. 20" Alvarez further stated that the Commission can
chose to take no action or request for the item to be brought back in the next 60 days.

Mayor Fugate stated that the Commission can come back and revisit property of located
at 1801 N. 20" at a later meeting. Fugate further asked if this would need to be done in a
form of a motion. Mrs. Alvarez responded that the Commission could take no action.

No action taken.

12. Consider condemnation of structures located at 303 W. General Cavazos, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

No action taken.

13. Consider resolution authorizing participation in the TCEQ FY 2015 Regional Sofid
Waste Grants Program through the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for
enhancements to the Recycling Center, authorizing the City Engineer/Public Works
Director to act on the City’s behalf with such program. (Commissioner Leubert).

Commissioner Leubert stated that this is a grant for up to $5,000 to help with the
electrical at the Recycling Center.

Mayor Fugate asked if this was a time sensitive grant. Commissioner Leubert responded
that this grant is due Friday, August 15, 2014.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to authorize this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Garcia asked if the City would need to match any funds. Mr. Charlie
Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer, responded that there is no match but we are
approving in-kind services to the improvements of the Recycling Center which have
already been budgeted.

Motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos,
Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consider a resolution approving an application and agreement for Historic District
Facade Grant Program from Adeimo Luera for Al's Hair Design. (Director of Tourism).

Mrs. Cynthia Martin, Interim Tourism Director, stated that this request is for the City to set
aside $10,000 for a facade grant for Mr. Luera of Ai's Hair Design located at 321 E.
Kleberg. Martin further stated that the restoration of the facade of this building would
benefit the City in several ways. It would improve the appearance of our downtown.

Mr. Luera commented that when he bought the building he wasn’t aware that the roof had
a leak. He further stated that he feels that $10,000 is not enough money to repair this
building. Luera stated that he is willing to make his building look nice to help improve the
downtown area.

Page 9 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



Mrs. Yolanda Luera stated that they are very proud to have purchased this building and is
willing to maintain the original look of the building. She further stated that they would like
to apply for the grant but reguest more monies.

Mayor Fugate asked for past pictures of the building. Mrs. Martin stated that she did not
have past pictures of the building.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia. Motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR?”.

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VI, Article 5, Traffic Schedules, providing for a new school zone on
Shelly Street for the Kingsville Independent Schooi District's H.M.King High School and
the instaliation of school zone signs. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Cardenas reported that his item is for a school zone on Shelly Street located behind
the high school where the new entrances are located. This will provide for a school zone
to lower the existing speed limit of 30mph to 15mph during applicable hours during the
school season. This will not apply during summer or spring break times.

Commissioner Garcia asked if these signs were going to be lit signs. Mr. Cardenas
responded that they are not be lit signs they will be reflected signs which will show the
times of school zone being in affect.

Introduction item.

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Facade Grant Program. (Director of
Finance).

Introduction item.

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Service Center to provide funding for the Service Center to repair
and restart the cathodic protection system and for TCEQ required inspections. (Director
of Finance).

Mr. Cardenas reported that his item is for repair and restart of the cathodic protection
system on the City's fuel and pump system and inspections as per the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) requirements.

Introduction item.

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Landfill Department to provide funding for ground water monitoring
and Title V air permit. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Cardenas reported that the purpose for the additional funds is that this year TCEQ
has added more testing/sampling of our ground water sampling coming out of the landfill.

Introduction item.

19. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the Utility Fund Waste Water Department to provide funding for repair of 2000 AMP
main breaker and fuel purchase for backup generator. (Director of Finance).

Mr. Cardenas stated that this item authorizes a budget amendment to the Utility Fund for
expenditures occurring this fiscal year of 2014 during the replacement of a 2000 AMP
breaker at the 3 MGD Waste Water Treatment Plant (north plant) and for the fuel used to
operate the backup generator for the blowers.

Introduction item.
Page 10 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Municipal Court Department to provide funding for temporary
employees in Municipal Court while the Department was understaffed. (Director of
Finance).

Mrs. Balli stated that the Municipal Court Department has been having employees
needing to take leave for various reasons causing additional temporaries being brought in
to fill those temporary vacancies to allow Municipal Court to run smoothly.

Introduction item.

21. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget
for the General Fund Finance Department to provide funding for additional audit fees.
(Director of Finance).

Mrs. Balli stated this is item is to request a $13,000 increase in the Professional Services
Audit Services line item. The total audit fees for the FY 2012-2013 audit totaled an
additional $26,009 over the original budgeted amounts. The $13,009 of this coverage will
be absorbed by line item transfers.

Introduction item.
VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7:05 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 11 of 11 - AUGUST 11, 2014



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



j Planning & Development Services Department

L

TC: . Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: " Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Planning & Development Ser.vices
SUBJECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd. Ste 100

DATE: August 14, 2014

Ms. Audra Cook, applicant for Tipsy Time, is requesting an alcohol variance for a Beer Retail
Dealer’s Off—Prem-ise License, Package Store Permit, Local Distributor’s Permit, Local Cartage .
Permit and Package Store Tasting Permit for the establishment known as Tipsy Time. This
address is located at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd. Suite 100 and is within 300ft of a school. The
property in question therefore requires a va ria;u:e according to City ordinance ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on August 3, 2014. As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



Page 6A

Local News

August 3, 2014

Improvements

City of Kingsville Franchise Fee
Revenue from CMA/NewWave

Fiscal Year Franchise Fee
Coilected
2005-06 $102,488.97
2006-07 $111,154.68
2007-08 $89,204.046
2008-09% $110,565.41
2009-180 $110,769.34
2014-11 §109.813.26
2011-12 £80,994.28
2012-13 $50,389.57
2013-14* $62,035.54

TOTAL $827,415.11

Saurce: City of

Kingsville Finaute Depurtinent
* Tutal anly through Jiote 2044,

mcoding payment of 2 3
percent quanerly franchise
fee based off gross reverues.
submissian  of  quarierly
Fnancial repars cousaiging
infyrimation on the
companys Tacal sabsarihor
base and annuoal dnancial
and  hcome  statements.
The aty alsu had he right
to <ol public hearings 10
discuss and svaluate GMAR
performance, bt oty
afticiuls have acknowledged
that must of those provisians
were not enforced by ity
feadess.

‘The company consistently
wade it franchise fer
papaents,  though, which
have rataled $827,415.01,
from Ocwher 2005 to juna

the municipal agreement
before its expiration, but said
unce it expites nexs jear the
company will fall under the
state franchise mihwciy.

The city wili il have
same rights sader the wawe
franchisc  agreement that
are present in ils existiag
municipal agreement  with
NewWove, including public,
educational and government
aceess channels and  an
increased quarterly franchise
fezhased off 3percent of gross
revenues, acconding to the
Public Utliy Commissinn
wehsite, The ¢hiy afsu has

h =

the dght to submil reports
te the state if the company
has constant and unrezolved
custarer service complaints

Crews with ‘ave Commuuicalimw, which purchared
CMA Cammuidcations fast year, have beon workmg over the
putit e stonths fo instal] stew fher optic cable and squipment

of s year, according ta  that iedicate 2 clear  ds part of the campanyk offorts fo upgrad: UMAT aying cnble
figures  provided by Ihe (Sce [nternet, Page9A}  and fidernet infrastroectee. (Phota by Tim Acesta)

City of Kingsvillels Finance

Department.  That s ah

aversge af 59193581 per
¥ear,

“Tiink part aFshat’s gone
on, to be fionesl with you, is
that | demt think myhody
hereat the city has been reaily

“CMA's weaker penetration
will pull dovm MewWavels
dready  weak  opecating
mctrics, and the acpuistion
poses some execuiion Tisk
given the aced to upgrade
she pland,” the May 33, 2013

ecport  stated.  “Howrver,
given the favorable
campefilive  emironment

i CMAs termilory, Maodys
sees apporLtiy for growth
in high speed data and
commereial cusfomers
onre  NewWave  upgrades
UMAs network, and  the
combination enbances scale”

‘Bwse wpgrades focally
are part of & $25 miliua
initialive by  NewWave,
which fnceses nn providing
Internei and eabfe to rural
areas, Lo imprave ils sysicms
tlerougheout the State of TeXas,
Bookout said. In Kingsille,
¥hat hax micane upgrades te
the gysiem’ equipinens and
installing an additional 35
miles uf fiber opric cible,

“ME of that 525 millien
s oant fn EKimgsville, hut a
significant partion of i i
hecanse Kinpaville s one of
mar facger tawng i the State
of Teras” Bookout said,
adding that the company
has  seen  “double-digic
percentage grawth™ in its
subscriher base in Kiagaville
since it acquired CMA in
June 2013, He declined 10
specly am exact custuner
<ount far tha company, Sting
confidenrtiality concerna.

For dity leaders, there
is  optimism  lhat  the
impravements currently in
progress will help remedy
a negalive reputalinn
Kingsville has developed for
cahle and nvernat service.

"I've been encouraged tor
some time - it5 3 posltive
step” Cily Manager ¥ince
Cipcll said o Thuriday.
“The very fact that they're oo
there trying s improve deir
system bas to bic a positive— [
hape ifs cnongi”

Perceptian i5 evervthing

“Rd fike to publicly express
my discontent wils  haw
they're doing rhisgs”

hose were the words
wad hy Kiigsalle Cuy
Commissipner Al Gardja
daring an April 23 iy
commissien  mecling ™
Lsseribe his frastration with
WewlWure Communications.
faris was speaking  of
bis  disatisfartion  with
the  compamys ~ mhle
service,  somelfing  thas
was expressed gublicdy by
wevidenis in mzelings pring
tn NewWavds buyow of
CMA. Other ity leadiers st
the Apiit 2% mecting agreed
with Garcids stmee, openly
staling theiy displeasure with
the conypany’s senices.
gt sa frustraed
with therm. 1 went 1 Dish
Metwark)?” Kingseille Mayor
Sam Fugate said, with otber
aty officials agresing  that
something had o be dune in
arder 1o remedy e situation
for hncal residents.

Discassion s turned

to CMAs L0-yeas non-
exclnsive municipal franchise
agrecment  with the city,
which was ratified in oy
2005 and is el 16 explic nexl
year. The agreement gave
CMA the right 1o operaie 2
cable franchise within tie
City uf Kingsville, but it does
nol bac ather companies
fram establishing a ceble or
Internet frusiness within the
city Timits. “This is cvident
through the prasencz of uther

i iding similar

ing it very closely”
Capell said in 2 May 15
interview. "7 think they just
gave us the money, we put it
in the bank and we spend it
We haver'l been gelling any
of the reparts, so one of the
things we geed to dois...doa
beltles job of menitaring”
When  asked abaur the
pravisisns for perfermance
evaluations  or  public
heatings to disoass GMAs
service, Capel acknowicdged
thut “alatast nene of that has

services, like DirecTV, Giish
Network and ATET.

"k doeso grevent other
competitors frain  coming
" City Allorney Courinay
Alvarez said in 3 May 13
interview.  “Qiher  peophe
would be catided 0 come
and et up shop i they
wanted to, but il’s hard to say,
because il so many people
were iransilinning fe satellite
nverall, then there's not many
cable campantes that want w0
invest in the infrastruciure -
it sounds kind of ensily”

Represzutatives from Time
Warner Cable, 2 possible
ompelilor for CMA that
qurrently provides cable and
Tmemet service in nearhy
Bishop, deckned ta provide a
commeni for this stery

The municipal franchise

agreement with  CMA
auilined a2 oumher  of
provisinns th which  the

cappaty  must  comply,

While dry leaders had
Twoped to sEnegatiate the
lerms  of  the  wmwnicipa!
franchise agreement wlhes
the deal came up for renewal
acxt year, that option was
actually climinated seversf
manths after the deal was
signed in Tly 2005 [In
Sepremnber  of that  yeag
Kenate Bill 3 established the
State-Tssued  Carlificate  of
Franchise Authorily, which
replaced individual cable and
viden municipal franchises,
like CMAS agreemont with
the riry, 45 they expired.

I sheri, once the existing
muricipat franchise
agreement expires, MewWave
will fall under the slate
franchise aururity, which
it oblained i Mazch 2013,
privr twils purchase of CMA.
Representatives  with  the
Public Uility Capunission of
Texas said the state franchise
agreement dres nat nullify

on Manday, Aupesi 25,
on the following irees:

Carsage Morg
kiogwn s Ti

ar {361} $95-R053.

PUBLIC NOTICE

“The City Commissian of e City of Kingsviile will hold a public iwaring

Request Tor qig ajcolal variance for a Beer Resail Dealer’s Off-Premise
Licease, Package Stoce Permit, Letal Distibutor’s Permit, local
it shd Fackdge Stave T
Time jocated 28 2730 8. Brabma Bhed. Suite 100

Thee meeting will be held ar City Hall, 200 East Kicherg Ave.Kingsville,
Tesias in the City Comaission Chambers, 1€ you have s gquestions
aliout the wems an the ggant, please contaet the Planming Departmant

204, 2t 600 PM. to diseuss andfor sake sction

iing Permit for the estblisment

over 40 or 56 whe kb

comisriable mouth.

ways (o help people
tell a patien?, “thern

treatinent options fo
comsider your smile.

partially Qaminstes)

S far's (alk. Call for

(361)

25 [=
7 HLNGNAL YRR TER AT CHARE FE A O COCATS 20

TOOTB TIPS......, Charles A. Clements, DD.S.*

MASTER IN.-THE ACADEMY OF GENEHRAL DENTIGTRY

Betier Late Than Never!

Dental patienis Fequently feel that theiv problems
are so bad that theres no hape, especinlly these

thelr dental repiir and mainteneacs,

However, our slanl on this is thal jit’s NEVER iva
[ote tn ger = healthier, more agsthelie, more
immenzely over my 35 year mazer and the

ndvanees are troly amazing. Thars why ! love mv
<hasen prefession so much! There ane 50 many

there's usaaliy lots of help avaitable and many
straighten theri. reshape thewm, covey ifierm

a new tooth where the okl one used 1o be, Befieve
frut, yau have many options and it's nor loo latet

1w thay have not kept up with

Dentisiry bas changed

- it's VERY sace shal [ heve o
s nothing we can do,” booause

cemsitler! For Instimes, fust
We can whiten gour teeth,

ar foially [crownsy, or aven put

your appaintment teday.

Vauphn

Annpl e

proposad zax rute 15 adopted
ang percentage of merese £+

If laxes on the averg
disizies by petinen n

Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

AGAINST the proposal: nonc
Fand aut voting: nowre
T: Dr. Albisrte Raiz

Fhe fublowing rable compaies laxes on i aversee
propused on the averspe esidence humestead ihis year

Total rax rave (per 3104 of valize}

Dufference in rates per SEIE of saluc
Percentage inercase/decrease intates (-}
Averayge appraised value
Cieneral exemptions avsifable
texchuding seitiog eitiren’s or disabled
PETSOIE'S Sxempiions}
Averyae taxabie vilue
Tax on average sesubence homesicad

perease in wxes iF

-}

NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS RIGHT TO ROLLBAC

Water District

The South Fexas Water Awbarity Board of Dircoiars will holit a public hearivg an 3 propossd tax ga12 for the tlax
year 2014 on Aupust 11, 2014 at 3:30 pom. in e Soutl Texus Water Authority Otfice logmed a 211 Bast Sape

Road. Kinpsville, Toxas 78363 Your individunl mxes may fnerease or deercase. dependivg on the shange in the
laxabie value al all oer property aad e rax rate that is adopted.

FOR the proposal: Redy Galvan, Kethicen Lowman. Lupia Perez, Patsy Reduers_ Fidibero Trevifo, Steve

Last Yeu
SO.08311:SHO0

Adopted
572655

5 5,000
867,655
537 38

¢ resitfenee homestead increase by more than sight pereent, the quolificd voters of the water
reaure that an election he held w dewennine whether 1o reduce the opecation wisl
maimiesnce tax rare ta the rollhack ax mte under Sevtion 49 2361d), Waier Code

idence homestead in dhis w@xing nnit Jast vear w nxes

This Year
$0.08736/3100 -
Proposed
50062235100
2.63%
$75.833

§ 3000
SFLELS
36188

FLECTION




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

 PROPERTY INFORMATON: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
' T30 S, Brohma Slv

Projert Addizss. S (0O Nearest Intersection

| (Proposed) Subdivision Name Lol ‘ Block

I_.egai Descnpiicn:

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Flease PRINT or TYPE)
mplcaRUTIRaESE Kasnt LD, Shy u)ask:) LG s
Email Address (far project correspdndence only}:

TR 09 Las Polmas Da gy Klnj,wi e stae T  zip 753063

! Property Owner ___Phone FAX

, Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip

S -

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach comble;(ed checklists with this application.

___Annexatlion Request....................... No Fee _Pretiminary Plat_.....................Fee Varies
.. Administrative Appzsal ZBA)............5250.00 whﬁﬁl'}:inat Plal. . .......................... Fee Varies
__ Comp Plan Amendment Request. . ..8 250.00 MinorPlat... ... % 100.00
. Re-zoning Request... ....................8250.00 _ Re-plat.. ... . % 250.00

_ UP Requesi/Renewal. ... ... ..., $250.00 _ MacatingPlat...... ... % 50.00
__v_ioning Vanance Request (ZBA)........5 250,00 . Deveiopmenl Plat..... . ... . ...5100.060
__ _PUDRequest.._...... .. e e 525000 ____ Subdivision Varance Requesi....$ 25.00ea.

Please provide a'B5Si/dESEH GRS the proposed projact: %%U«OT' %"HSY“{_,)

o

i hereby centify thai | am the owner and/or duly authorzed agent of the owner for the purposes of (his

application. | further cerlify tha /have read and examined this application and know the same {0 be true and

jopf provided ongs apph

%"/L y L/f//& Cate: 7’/5_j‘/

correct. |f any of the inform ion Is incorrect the pemnil or approval may be

revoked.

Applicants Slgnatiive:

[~

Properiy Owner(s) Signalure: L Date

Accepted bytﬁ[,%/c Date 7//5_ /‘7[
T 7Y Ay
U/ ’ ’




6

for \thCh you zare aop[;mg to saxi a[cohohc bwerdgas This mzor'nauon will be used to obtai Y
! prequzlification o hold a license/permit. You will submit this information to the proper governmental sntitiss for :
. certitication that your proposad location is legal for tha typ2 of license/parmit for which you are applying. Plsass

cantact your focal TABC office for more information.

OCATION.INFORMATION

i 2. Indicate Primary Business af this Location

b [ erocery/Market [[] Convanience Store without Gas
: Liquor Siorza [] Miscallanzous
[] Coavenience Store with Gas

: 1. Type of Off-Premise Licenss/Permit :
: ‘D))adw;nc and Besy Pe iler's Of-Premise Permit B%F Loczl Distibutor's Parmit :

zer Ratail Dealei's Off-Premisz Licanse C Local Cartzge Permit
: P Packags Siore Permit v}- Local Cariage Transier Parmit ;
; D Q Wine Only Packags Siore Permit V" PS Package Siore Tasiing Parmit ;

3. Trade Name of Location

T i psa T imee
; 4. Locatibn A@}iress

272D 5. Brehove Alud sk 108 Kinesulle, TX 78303

'
i
3
)
3

: zuy County ¢/ State | Zip Cods
 Kingsyille Klebees 7—)( /8363
: 5. Mailigg Address | City J State | Zip Code
09 Las Podmas de | Kingsulic T (3063

i 6. Business Phona No. | Alisrnate Phons No. Umax? Addrass ;

(3! 1563 -i547 (3] 15803 - 071714 ihwhmbham-mfm..m@zq%lcem-
OWNER INEORMATION - & 22

P7. Type of Owner , i

-

3o

| O fncividual - WOFBUOH [} Ciy/County/University :
L' [ Parinership [V Limited Liability Company [ ] Other
[ 1 Uimitad Parinership {1 Joint Veniure

, [ Limit= f"LIPDhle Parinarship [ ] Trust
. 8. Entity/Apolicant i

im:-’\i\q Washy LLC

19 1f App!man)[sfﬂusr Be Lis#ed Below (atzach L- OIC it additionzal space is needed).

Individual/Individual Owner _ | Limitad Liability Company/All Officars or Mznagars
i _ Parinership/All Pariners : | Joint Ventura/Meniursrs i
;  Limited Parinership/All Gensral Parinars TrusitTrusias(s)
i CorporationfAll Ofiicers. .~ . " City, County, University/Oficial
| Last Name | First Name boMI Tide :
i ]
sC-Sro% K atthew Y Towseer
: Last Name b First Name M1 Tis
QODK _ R N m {0 Ya Ve \i vaJncn/mm
| Last Name | First Name | M| Tile '
| ;




CiTY OF

KINGSVILLE

DATE
T0
FROM

SUBJECT

Mrs. Valenzuela,

MEMORANDUM

Friday, July 14,2014
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
Engineering Department

Alcohol License for 2730 S. Brahma Blvd.

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 2730 S. Brahma

Blvd., we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of a (¢
school); therefore, it will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections 11-3-4&3.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a public hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required. '

Thank you,

Engineering Department

Attachment 1 shows the property and the relative location of the (f school); suspected to be close to the
property. H.M.King High Schocl are within the 1,000 foot boundary.

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 foot boundary in correlation with their Short ID
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



2730 5. Brahma Blvd 1000 ft. Radius
g

|« - v

—
——

General Cavazos

\

‘\_‘,
e

S 14th

2730 S. Brahma Bivd. ™ _
(11000 ft Radius T |
Churches B
Daycares
Daycare_& CBC
KISD_Schools

a 125 225 450

N | Y

Dacument Patn: NYEngineering\GiS Tecns\MARSWAP_DCCUMENT STATconol_Parmit.mxo

Enai 7 oSCLANMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
. CLAIMES
Drawn By: Engineering Dept. THIS MAP I5 7GR VISLAL FURPQSES ONLY. Y o8 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
] THE INEGRUATION ON THIS S 1 200 East Kleberg
N CONEAN HACCURAGIES OR ERRORS.
N % Last Update: 7/14/20%4 o JE EITY OF INGSVILE 8 nT . . Kingsville, Texas 783163
- RESPONSISLE IF THE INFORMATON CONTANES
Note: Please see attached HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY TESIGH, £ Office: 36£-535-8005
documents. CGHSTRUGTION. PLANNING BUILIING WGS\N’& Fax: 351-595-8035
ORANY BTHER PURPOSE.




2730 S. Brahma Blvd 300 ft. Radius

eI,

18377 35355  [353%6

10862

27308 Brahma Bhvd.
{1300 ft radius

[ -] Churches

Daycares

|72 Daycare_&_CBC
KISD_Schools

S 14th

2 Eio“‘-— 11

Cocumant Path: NENgingeningiGis TecnsiMA2 SMAR_DCCUMENT S\Alcanol_Pemmit.mxd

] ) LR ITY OF KINGSVILLE
- i IAES

Drawn 8y: Engineering Dept THIS AP 15 FOR MSUAL SURPGEES DEr ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

] THE INFCRMATION OM THIS X 20. East Kleberg
. CONTAIN NACCURACIES T
= 2 {tast Update: 7/14/2014 Yo il OF SMGSIL Kingsville, Texas 78353
(3 . RESPGNSIBLE IF THE INFCRM, icar
Note: Please see aftached HEREIN 1S USED COR Aht Office: 361-595-8005
documents CCHSTRUCTIGN, BLANMING SUNLDING Fax: 161-595-8035
OR ANY OTHER ALRPOSE,




PUBLIC HEARING #2



August 17, 2014 Local News Page 7A
Ratings
i Closng  Perft P o Readi goldstar d inTop25  HReadh Achi P dary  Readil

Gaps, surpassing the Target surpassing lhe farget score Percenl Closing Performance Bishop

Elementary
score of 25 and 33 in of 12 The schoolalso eamed  Gaps and  Postsecondary  received an 85 in Studeat

NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR CITY OF
KINGSVILLE
At roto 0F S0.89255 per 100 vatuation s been praposed for adopiion by the governing body
of CITY OF KINGSVHLLE. This rate exeeeds 1he lower of the effectivee or 1allback tax cate, and

state law requires that two public hearings be held by the governing body before adopting the
proposed tax rate,

PROPOSED TAX RATE S0.39255 por $100
TRECEDING YEAR'S TAX RATE  50.84220 per 5100
EFFECTIVE TAX RATE $0.32738 per 5100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE 5085258 per SL00

‘The effective tax rate is 1he tofal tox rate peeded to misc the some amount of property $ax revene
for CITY QF KINGSVILLE from the same propenties in both the 2013 tux year and the 2014 1ax
yeur,

The rollback tax mte is the highest bax cale thar CI'TY OF KINGSVILLE may adopt before vorers
ure enditled 1o petition for an election to limit the rate thet may be approved to the sollback cate.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE AROVE RATES CAN BE CALCULATED AS
FOLLOWS:

property [y amowr= (rate} X (taxable value of vour property)/500

For ce of detoiled inft

about tax calenlations, please cantact:

/ MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, PCC
KLEBERG COUNTY TAX ASSESSUR-
COLLECTOR
700 E. Kleberg, Kingsville TX 78363
I61-593-§542
mtdelagarzagico.klcborg.nins
waawv.cityolkingsville.com

tad

“You are urged 16 attend and express your views at the folfowing public hearings on 1he proposed
tax rafe;

First Hearing: Augusi 235, 2014 al 6:00 PM ol (ke Elonorable Robert H. Alcom Commission
Chimmbars. City Hall! 200 E. Kicberg, Kingsville T

Sevond Hearing: Sepiember 3, 2084 at §:00 PM at the Honemble Robert H. Aloom Commission
Chambers, City Hall? 200 E. Kleberg, Kingsville TX.

NOTICE OF 2014 TAX YEAR PROPOSED
PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR COUNTY OF
"KLEBERG
A tax rte of $0.74481 per SHOO valuation lsas bees propesed for adoption by the governing body

of COUNTY OF KLEBERG. This mte cxceds the fower af the effective or rollback 1ax e, 2nd
state fow requires that two puhlic hu:mngs be held &y she govering body hifore :ulopzmg the

proposed fax rafe. - D
PROPOSED TAX RATE S0.74481 per 5260
PRECEDING YBAR'S TAX RATE  $0.74481 ger S100
EFFECTEVE TAX RATE $0,74004 ger 5100
ROLLBACK TAX RATE S0.81879 per §100

The effective tax rale is the otal tax rate needed 10 raise the same amount of property tat revenye
for COUNTY OF KLEBERG fram the same properties in both the 2013 1ax year and the 2084 tax.
yeur,

The rolfback tax rate is the bighest tax zate that COUNTY OF KLEBERG may adopt beforc
volers are entitled 10 petition for an clective to limit the rate that may be appraved 10 the rollback
rate.

YOUR TAXES OWED UNDER ANY OF THE ABUVE RATES CAN BT CALCTLATED AS
TOLLOWS:

property 1ox amouat= {rate) X (lavable value of your propery )1 60
For assistance or detafled infarmation about x caleulations, please conter:

MELISSA T. DE LA GARZA, PCC
COUNTY OF KLEBERG TAX ASSESSOR-
COLLECTOR

7060 . Kleberg, Kingsville, TX 78363
361-593-3542

midelagarza/iienkleberg.ix.us
www.eokleberg bous

Yon are urged to atend and express your views a1 the fullowing public hearings on lhw propose:d
tox rate:

First Fearing: Scptanber 2, 2014 at 5:30 PM at the Cosrthouse Annex Law Enforcement Cenlur,
1500 E. King, Kimsville TX.

Seeond Hearine: September 8, 2614 a1 5:30 P acihe Caurthouse Annex Law Enforeement
Center, 1500 . King, Kingsville TX,

the farget score of 55. in
Stdent Progress, strpissing
the target score of 33; 41 In
Closing, Performance Gaps,
surpassing the target score of
28. md 3% In Postsecondary

i the

surpassing the target score
of 12 The clementary schoul
also earned a gold sar
digtinctian in Reading/ELA.

Rlcardo  Middie School
ceceived an 82 In Student

Ach

targel  score of 13 ‘The
school ako eamed gold star
distinction In Top 25 Ferent
Student Progess. Tap 25
Percent Closing Performance
Gaps and  Postsecandary
Readiness.

Lilion E. Luehss junlar
High received 4 75 in Student
Achievemenl,  surpassing
the target score of 55; 35 in
Studenl Progeess, sirpissing
the target score of 28; 37 in
Closing Performance Gaps,
surpassing the target score of
17; and 39 in Poshsccondary
Readiness, surpassing the
target score of 13.

Bishop  High  School
recelved an 82 in $tudsnt
Achievement,  surpassing,
the target scere of 55 44 in
Ciosing Performance Gaps,
surpassing the larget scare of
31; and 72 in Postsecondary
Readiness, surpassing 1he
Larget score of 57.

The  high school also
carned gold star distinction
in Reading/BELA snd Social
Srudies.

At Drisenll ISD, Driscoll
Elementary School
received an 87 in Student
Achievement,  sorpassing
1he target score of 55; -m in
Student Progress, surp

the target score of 5% 42 in
Student Progress, sutpassing
the target score of 26; 40 in
Closing Performance Gaps,
surpassing the target score of
2% and 49 in Postsecondary
Readiness, surpasting the
target score of L. The middl
school also eamad gold
star distinclion 3n Reading/
ELA, Mathemalics, Top 25
Percent Student Progress and
Poslsecondary Readiness.

At Riviera E5D, Nanny
Elementary received an 82
in  Student  Achievement,
surpassing the tacger scare
af 555 40 in Student Progress,
surpassing the target score of
3341 5n Closing Performance
Gaps, surpassing the target
score of 28; and &1 dn
Postsecondary  Readiness,
surpassing the target seare
of 120 ‘The zlementary
schoel alse earned gold
star distincifon in Reading/
ELA and  Possecondary
Readiness.

Kyufer High  Schoo!
received a 77 in Student
Achicvement,  sucpassing
the target scare of 55; 38 in
Closing Performance Gaps,
surpassing the target score of
31; ami 70 in Postsecondary

My the

the taget scare of 33; 44 i in
Closing Performance Gaps,
surpassing the target scoze of
28; and 38 In Postsecondary
Readiness, surpassing the
targel score of 12 ‘The
sthaol also earned gold star
distinction in Science, Top 25
Percent Closing Performance
Gaps and  Postsecondary
Readiness.

Driscall Middl  School
received an 82 in Student
Achievement,  surpassing
the target score of 55 40 in
Student Progress, surpassing
the target scorz of 28; 43 in
Closing Performance Gaps,
sirpassing The target score of
27; and 47 in Postsecondary
Readiness, surpassing the
targetscore of 13. The middle
schosl alse ¢amed gold star
distinction in Reading/ELA,
Mathematics,
25 Percent Stedent Progress,
Tep 25 Percent Closing
Performance Gaps  and
P dary Readi

Science, Top -

larget scare of 52 The High
schoal also rereived gold star
distincion in Mathematics
and Setence.

At Santz Gertrudis 35D,
Santa  Gertrudis  Schoal
received 1 90 in Smdent
Achievement,  surpassing
1he target score of 55; 39 in
Student Progress, surpassing
ihe target scare of 33; 57 in
Closing Perfocmance Gaps,
surpassing the target score of
28; und 59 in Postsecondary
Readiness, surpassing  the
targel score of 12 The
elementary  schoot  alio
earned gu'!d stardistinction In
Rcidmth\ Mathamatics,
Science, SaciatStudles, Top 25
Peccent Closing Performance
Gaps and Postsecondary
Readiness.

Academy Bigh School
seceived an 89 in Srudent
Achlevement, surpassing
the target score of 55 46 in
Closing Performance Gaps,
the target scare of

At Ricardo ISD, Ricardo

Elementary Scheal received
17% in Studen? Achievemenl,
surpassing the larget score of
55 35 in Student Progress,
surpassing the 1arget score of
3% Hin Closing Performance
Gaps, surptsslog the target
sore of 28; and 3 iIn

Contest

31; and 76 in Postsecondury
Readiness, surpassing the
targel score of 57, The high
school alio earned gold star .
distinction in Mathematics,
Science, Sacial Studles, Top 25
Percent Clasing Performance
Gaps  and Postszcondary
Readiness.

being offered for attendees of 1his year's Pinta Bean and
BBQ Cook-Off.

In addition to the pinto bean and barbcese cooking
conitests, there will be vendors en hand to sell arts and
crafis, along with other items, and various family-nriented
events.

Those include a Drug-Free Kids Zene, Pinla Beango, pep
zally, heaith fair. Pinto Bean Sofiball Tournamenl, Pinte
Bean Volleyball Tournament, Boy's Baseball fournanceat,
Cornhale and Washers Touraament, along with five music
and enlerlainment.

Proceeds frem 1his years Pinto Bezn and BB Cock-Off
will benefit the Kleberg County Scholarship Fund, which
was eslablished this year to benefit one senior from cvery
high schoal in the county who plens ta attend Texas A&M
University-Kingsville.

Far more informatian on the Pinto Bean and BB Cook-
OIf - ar ta volunleer, become a sponsor or judge - contact
Paniel Morafes at (361) 219-0418 or Nae Ortiz at {210)
181-7175.

* Critiersfionn Urras
+ Proen Dacees &2

= Masher of fle
. Gnmmn.«w

Dorssey
-, “Tiza ol Wrike
Cwner - Victorla Garza
17 . 14th Street » Kingsville, TX

{351) 592-7229




CONSENT AGENDA




AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO.2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIi, ARTICLE 5, TRAFFIC SCHEDULES; PROVIDING FOR A NEW SCHOOL
ZONE ON SHELLY STREET FOR THE KINGSVILLE INDEPENDENT SCHOOL
DISTRICT'S H.M.KING HIGH SCHOOL AND THE INSTALLATION OF
SCHOOL ZONE SIGNS; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT
HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville proposes to add a the school zone for H.M.
King High School on Shelly Street as the school has recently undergone
renovation and now has entrances and exits on Shelly Street, where there was
none before and the existing speed limit on that street is 30 miles per hour;

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

I
THAT Schedule |l: Speed Limits in School Zones of Article 5: Traffic Schedules
of Chapter VII, Traffic Code, of the Cade of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, shall be amended to read as follows:

SCHEDULE II: SPEED LIMITS IN SCHOOL ZONES.

The school zones defined herein, when properly marked, shall have speed limits as
follows:

School Location Speed Ord. Date
: Limit No. Passed

H.M. King High Beginning at a point 300 feet north of the northern | 25 mph | 88023 9-12-88
School most school exit onto Brahma Blvd. and extending
to a point 200 feet south of the southern most
school entrance from Brahma Blvd.

H.M. King High Beqginning at a point 400 feet south of Ailsie 15 mph | 2014- 8-25-14
School Avenue extending south on Shelly Bivd. to a point

400 feet north of General Cavazos Blvd.




THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

Ml

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _11_th day of August, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 25 th day of August, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AILSIE AVE.

_ N 7

(R0075S)

feno sciooL]
20NE

SPEED

LIMIT

30

S |
3 ot

LI
C) Aa33ds
Mz | |

M
0GHIS a3, \

24
7
%
<
SHELLY BLVD

& 31 AVE

.
N
AN

GENERAL CAVAZOS BLYD.

L/
ADvd

Drawn by: 5, SANTILLAN

H.M. KING HIGH SCHOOL SPEED LIMIT Date: 08042014

Note:

B, | CITY OF KINGSVILLE
b | ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

1 300 Base Kieberg
S H E |_ I_ Y B L \/D Job: G | Kingsville, Texas 78363
* ‘ OfMice 341,595 8005
Scale: NTS ¥Fax 361.595.8035




Engineering Department
361-595-8005
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 31, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Charlie Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Establish a school zone on Shelly Blvd. from Ailsie to General Cavazos Blvd. during
specified times in school operation hours

SUMMARY
This item allows the city to establish a school zone on Shelly Bivd. from Ailsie
Avenue to General Cavazos Blvd. during specified times in school operations hours.
The estabiished speed in the school zone shall be 15 Miles Per Hour (15 MPH).

BACKGROUND

The Kingsville Independent School District remodeled the H.M. King High School and
is open for enrollment in 2014. With the new remodel, traffic patterns and driveway
configurations were changed. As part of the driveway changes, there are now
ingress and egress to the school from Shelly Blvd. The existing speed limit on Shelly
Bivd. is 30 MPH. Due to the new traffic patterns, it is important to reduce the speed
on Shelly Blvd. during school drop off and pick up hours. The standard practice (and
maximum amount to reduce a posted speed) is to reduce the speed by 15 MPH.
Therefore, the Speed should be reduced from 30 MPH to 15 MPH during specified
times in school operation hours.

RECOMMENDATION :
Given the new driveway configuration, new traffic patterns and ingress/egress, staff
recommends to establish a school zone on Shelly Blvd. from Ailsie Avenue to Generai
Cavazos Bivd. reducing the speed from 30 MPH to 15 MPH during specified times in
school operation hours.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
The School zone will be placed with signs only during this time. Flashing beacons are
not a requirement and are used only to supplement the static signs. The cost of the
installation of the static sign is $1,200.00 for 6 signs total. The cost is budgeted
through our street department general fund. Establishing the school zone will be in
accordance with state and federal guidelines and the Manual of Uniformed Traffic
Control Devices (MUTCD).

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-_

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
TOURISM FUND TO PROVIDE FUNDING TO THE FAGADE GRANT PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 002 Tourism Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $10,000
$10.000

Expenses

5-1072 Visitor Services  Facade Grants 34600 $10.000

$10.000

To amend the FY14 Tourism Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Tourism Department for additional funding to include Al's Hair Design in the Fagade Grant
program.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict oniy.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

1



INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Date: July 30, 2014

To: City Commission via City Manager

From: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Tourism
Re: Facade grant for Mr. Adelmo Luera

Last October, the City Comumission, approved a facade grant program funded by hotel/motel tax
revenues. Grant awards are considered for historic property owners who repair, improve, replace
and/or rehabilitate certain building facades or other exterior features. The fagade grant awards are
intended to achieve a certain public purpose, namely the protection and preservation of the City’s
historic structures in a manner that promotes tourism and encourages economic development.

Mr. Adelmo Luera has applied for a fagade grant to restore the fagade of his building at 321 E
Kleberg to its historic appearance. Built in 1935, this one-of-a-kind, two-tone green Art Moderne
building was formerly Weisman’s Jewelry. The building is considered to have high integrity as the
Vitrolite glass tiles on the fagade are original to the building as is the curved, concrete canopy. In
its current condition, pieces of the glass tiles are missing, the facade is marred with mastic that held
a former sign, the canopy is deteriorated to the point that the rebar is exposed in places and the
transom windows are covered with plywood. The restoration of the facade would involve cleaning
and repairing the existing tiles and replacing any missing glass, repairing the canopy and
uncovering and rebuilding the transom windows. This project will cost approximately $10,000.

Our facade grants are intended to be a 50-50 reimbursement match with the City matching the
owner’s invested dollars on a dollar-for-dollar basis. In the case of Mr. Luera, we are requesting that
City Commission utilize some of Mr. Luera’s recent investments in the building to serve as the
match for the proposed fagade improvement amount that exceeds $5,000 (5 0%). Mr. Luera
purchased the building at 321 E Kleberg, a building that had sat vacant for years, last September
and has since put about $45,000 into bringing the building up to code, installing air conditioning
and refinishing the interior to suit his business.

Restoration of the fagade of this building would benefit the city in several ways. It would improve
the appearance of our downtown; it would contribute to the momentum gathering to redevelop the
south side of the 300 block of E Kleberg thanks to the Texas Theater restoration project and the
recent purchase and proposed renovation of the vacant building at 323 E Kleberg and would have a
positive impact on Mr. Luera’s business. Al’s Hair Design has been in business over 30 years in
Kingsville and represents a stable business — the kind we want downtown. Without this grant
money, the restoration of the fagade could not happen within the near future.

We are requesting that City Commission authorize setting aside $10,000 for a fagade grant for Mr,
Adelmo Luera subject to the rules, conditions, inspections, approvals and documentation set forth in
the guidelines and application.



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND SERVICE CENTER TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR THE SERVICE
CENTER TO REPAIR AND RESTART THE CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM AND FOR
TCEQ REQUIRED INSPECTIONS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $4,704
$4,704
Expenses
5-3020 Service Center Professional Services 31400 $4,704

$4,704

To amend FY14 General Fund Service Center budget as per the attached memo
provided by the Engineering Department for the repair and restart of the cathodic protection
system on the City’s fuel pump system and inspections as per the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (TCEQ) requirements.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such confiict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August__, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzueia, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 18, 2014

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: General Fund Budget Amendment 001- 5-302,0-314.00 (Professional Services)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the General Fund 001-5-302.0-314.00
(Service Center Professional Services) for services occurring in fiscal year 2013 for
repair and restart of the cathodic protection system on the city's fuel and pump
system and Inspections as per the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ) requirements,

BACKGROUND

In FY 2013, $4,704.00 was incurred on services rendered for the repair and restart
of the cathodic protection system to the city’s fuel pump (tank) system. In June 2014
the city received the invoice from Applied Petroleum Technologies for the amount of
$4,704.00. The original 2014 budget was $1,200.00, with $1,682.00 expended
($1,000.00 transfer in equipment maintenance). $4,704.00 is being requested to pay
for services rendered.

Fund {001-5-302.0-314.00) Service Center General Fund :

Original Adopted Budget: $1,200.00

Total Current Budget: $2,200.00 ($1,000.00 Budget transfer)
Spent until July 2014: $1,682.00

Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: 4,704.00

RECOMMENDATION _
The proposed budget amendment is important to pay for services rendered that
were required to repair the cathodic protection system and required TCEQ
inspections. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the proposed budget
amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-__

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND LANDFILL DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR GROUND
WATER MONITORING AND TITLE V AIR PERMIT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account - Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $23.786
$23,786

Expenses

5-1703 Landfill Professional Services 31400 $23.786
. $23,786

To amend FY14 General Fund Landfill budget as per the attached memo provided by
the Engineering Department for additional background data of Ground Water Monitoring
required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and for additional
requirements for the Title V Air Permit Report.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August |, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 18, 2014
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works
- SUBJECT: General Fund Budget Amendment 001- 5-170.3-314.00 (Professional Services)

SUMMARY
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the General Fund 001-5-170.3-314.00
(Landfill Professional Services) for expenditures occurring this fiscal year 2014 for
additional background data of Ground Water Monitoring required by the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) and for additional requirements for
the Title V Air Permit report.

BACKGROUND

In FY 2014, $70,000.00 was the original budget. $36,265.00 was amended in March
to cover TCEQ Groundwater Monitoring and Reporting fees. There has been $79,618.00
expensed. In order to compiete the TCEQ Groundwater Monitoring requirements, State
Air permit fees and [andfill operations, $23,786.00 will be required in FY 2014.

Fund (001-5-170.3-314.00) Landfill General Fund :

Criginal Adopted Budget: $70,000.00

Total Current Budget: $106,265.00 (prior Budget Amendment)
Spent until July 2014: $79,618.00

Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $23,786.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment is vital to complete TCEQ requirements and finish
the Landfill Fiscal Year. Staff recommends proceeding with approval of the propased
budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE UTILITY
FUND WASTE WATER DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR REPAIR OF 2000
AMP MAIN BREAKER AND FUEL PURCHASE FOR BACKUP GENERATOR.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 051 Utility Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $40,429
$40.429

Expenses

5-7001 Wastewater Professional Services 31400 $24,269

5-7001 Wastewater - Motor Gas & Oil 21500 $16,160

$40,429

To amend FY14 Fund 051 Utility Fund Wastewater Department budget as per the
attached memo provided by the Engineering Department for the repair of a 2000 AMP
breaker and the diesel fuel used by the backup generator.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August_ , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: July 18, 2014

T0: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Juan Carlos Cardenas, P.E., City Engineer/Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Utility Fund Budget Amendment 051- 5-700.1-314.00 (Professional Services)
Utility Fund Budget Amendment 051- 5-700.1-215.00 (Motor, gas &oil)

SUMMARY '
This item authorizes a budget amendment to the Utility Fund (051)(Professional
Services/Motor, Gas and Oil accounts) for expenditures occurring this fiscal year
2014 during the replacement of a 2000 AMP breaker at the 3 MGD Waste water
treatment plant (north plant) and for the fuefl used to operate the backup generator
for the blowers.

BACKGROUND

On July 1, 2014 a2 2000 AMP breaker falled at the 3 MGD (Nerth plant) Waste water
treatment plant. The 2000 AMP breaker is used to at the blower house at the plant. As
a result, the older blower was used as a backup system receiving power from the 800
KW diesel fueled generator. 5130 gallons of fuel was used in a 10 day period. There
were $35,000.00 budgeted in professional services. There were $23,719.00 in Motor,
gas and ail. $24,269.00 in professional services and $16,160.00 in Motor, Gas and fuel
is needed to caver expenses in this unforeseen event.

Fund (051-5-700.1-314.00) Professional Services :

Original Adopted Budget: $35,000.00
Spent until July 2014: $22,045.00
Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $24,269.00

Fund (051-5-700.1-215.00} Motor, Gas & oil :

Original Adopted Budget: $23,719.00
Spent until July 2014: $11,380.00
Budget Amend Increase for 2014 General Fund: $16,160.00

RECOMMENDATION
The proposed budget amendment(s) is important to continue operations at the
3MGD plant due to this unforeseen event. Staff recommends proceeding with
approval of the proposed budget amendment.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Detail of the Budget Amendment is mentioned above.

1



Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager




AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-__

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND MUNICIPAL COURT DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR
TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES IN MUNICIPAL COURT WHILE DEPARTMENT WAS
UNDERSTAFFED.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $15.000
$15.000

Expenses :

5-1803 Municipal Court  Salaries and Wages 11100 $15,000

$15.000

[To amend the FY14 General Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Finance Department for additional funding for Salaries and Wages for two temporary
employees while Municipal Court was understaffed.] '

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for if is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

1



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August , 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2014,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLIL FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 7/31/14

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment-Municipal Court Personnel Expenditures

The attached budget amendment is requesting a $15,000 increase in personnel expenditures for
Municipal Court. Municipal Court is requesting additional funding to cover the expense of two
temporary employees while two full time employees were on leave, Line item transfers will not
be able o absorb the additional cost.

This Budget Amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting Agenda
August 11, 2014 for first reading.

Sincerely,

Dbl Ddle

Deborah Balli

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attormey



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

‘AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND FINANCE DEPARTMENT TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR ADDITIONAL
AUDIT FEES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2013-
2014 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget

No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 001 General Fund

Capital

2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61000 $13,000
$13,000

Expenses .

5-1801 Finance Admin Prof Svcs-Audit Services 31470 $13.000

$13.000

[To amend the FY14 General Fund budget as per the attached memo provided by the
Finance Department for additional funding for audit fees incurred during the FY12-13 audit.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

[l.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite infent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 11th day of _August _, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of , 2014.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Couriney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: VINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORATI BALLI, FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 7/31/14

SUBJECT: Budget Amendment-Professional Services-Audit Services

The attached budget amendment is requesting a $13,000 increase in the Professional Services-
Audit Services line item. The total audit fees for the FY12-13 audit totaled an additional
$26,009 over the original budgeted amounts. $13,009 of this overage will be absorbed by line
item transfers.

This Budget Amendment, given your approval, would be on the Commission Meeting Agenda
August 11, 2014 for first reading.

Sincerely,
Deborah Balli

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #8



Planning & Development Services Department

L]

TO: . Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: " Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Planning & Development Ser-vices
SUBIECT: Request for Alcohol Variance at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd. Ste 100

DATE: August 14, 2014

Ms. Audra Cook, a_pplicant for Tipsy Time, is requesting an alcohol variance for a Beer Retail
Dealer’s Off-Premise License, Package Store Permit, Local Distributor’s Permit, Local Cartage
Permit and Package Store Tasting Permit for the establishment known as Tipsy Time. This
address is located at 2730 S. Brahma Blvd. Suite 100 and is within 300ft of a school. The
propérty in question therefore requires a varia;\ce according to City ordinance ORD-2004-20.

Also, all required notices have been sent to the property owners within 300ft. Additionally, a
public hearing notice was placed in the newspaper on August 3, 2014, As of this point, we have
not received any negative feedback from the property owners or citizens that have been
noticed.



Imnprovements

City of Kingsville Franchise Fee
Revenue fram CMA/New Wave

Fiscal Year Franchise Fee
Callected
2063-05 5102,488.97
2006007 $111,154.58
703 589.204.96
2008-49 5110,365.41
2009-10 $110,76Y.34
2010-11 $H09.811.26
201i-82 5$30.994.28
2012-13 330,339.57
2013-14* 562,035.54

TOTAL 5827,415.11

=

ingaville Fivines Departmen;
= Tutal anly sbravglt e Me14.

“CM s weaker poactration
seill pull down MewVisves
already  wesk  operating
mctiicn and the scquisieiun
poses inmle exeodiion sk
given the neal to uparade
the plans,” the May 31, 353
repuori  slated,  “Heoweven
given the favorahle
competitive  enviranment
W CMUAS ferritery. Mandss
sces opportuaity for growih
in high speed daa and
custurers
wpprides
the
<ombination enhances scale”

‘fhase  upgrades lacally
s paet of 2 525 mwllion
mitialive by NewWave,
which facuses wn providing
et and cable o et
aress, Loy IMprove its sysiems
Hrcoughar the Srare o8 Tevas,
Oockout said. In Kingsville,
that has meeant upgrades o
the wpstean’s equipedent and
installing an rdditionat 35
vwales af fber ugnic cablc
0 of thar 323 iun
it am in Kingseille, hut 3
sigmficant pottiom of 2 i
hecause Kingsville i ane al
aur Bager fowns ur the Stale
of Texas” Bookeur  said.
adding thal the rompany
D “duvbie -digit
percentsge grawth™ in il
subscrher ase in KF
c¢ U ceqiired CMA in
June 263 He dechined i
SPCOEY Al eXack CEskilines
coust jor th2 “omypany, cting
aitdenadily conecerns.

Tor GIY Geaders, there
& aptinism Bk the
imprvements currenily in

commercial
onee  Newivave
CMAS nepwods,  and

Seen

T negaling repial
Kinggville i1 developed o
ssble and Internel service.

1 poiiEE
¢ City Manager Vinee
said an  Thursday.
e very fac that ey’ e eyt
hers i

spsiem hassebe 100,
e s sengh”

Percoption is sverything

*heym dning things
she words
Cuy

i hml.lmnn weks

o (OMAS 10-vear,  mon-
acclnsive municipal franchise
HErCement the

which wai mtified in July

2005 and i set 50 <xpire nex
vear. The agreement yave
CMA the right 1o operaiz 2
oable franchise within e
Tty of Kinggville, but it does
w0l har ntier companice
feom serablishing = ot
haterner business within the
city limils. This is evide

imcuding payment of 2 3
peczant quatterfy irancirise
fee Saded ol grass revenues.
submisden  al  gquarierly
fal zeqorss

Anan
“mfarnrtion
zompany’s
Bage and annust

Fran

and  ipcape
The 2w abse
to call public

ciale have acknowdedged
LI )
were pot enforczd by ity
Teaders.

‘The sompany camsistently
made  B5  Fanchise  fee
paymsits,  thaugh, which
hare  lalaled  ZH2FAISGL
from Ocioher 203 1o June
of this year wconeding n
fyuces provided by ihe
Cay of Rirasvifleh Fnanes
Depanimend.  Tha i o
werage af SYLU3SHI per
year.

"1 chink part uf whar’s gore
an, 10 he Banest with yo i
thizt T don’t dhink mybady
Tere 1t the oty Bas heen reaily
monitoring L very Jasely?
Capell saild i 4 My 13
frterviaw, “1 think they jist
£AVE uS e muney, W pa it
in the bank and we wpend 1t
Wa haverl been geiling any
af the repurts, 50 une of the
things we need 1o do iz, do g
beuer job of menitaring”

When aibed 1boat
prrvisinne far performiance
evaluations [ public
hearings 10 discuss LMAS
service, Capell acknowiedged
thui “almiust none uf dhat hus
L

the

thrauzh theprezence of ather

ing simitar  hagy
wervices, Bk DieecTV, Dich  While
Netwurk wnd ATET

“h doesa’t pm-ml uihn
ompetiturs from e
I City Atinmney Courtnay
Alarz o1 My 13
wierview. “Other  propiic
wantd He entitled 1o come
aad et wp shep i they
wanted ta, bul its hard 1o 2y,
hecase i sa wany people
were iransiinning 1o sateilite
aversll, then sherel ant avany
<abre sompanics thal aal 16
saveslin the infrastruenere -
it suuads kind of cosdy®

Representatives frau Tiure
Warner Cable, 1 possible
cmptitue fuc CMA tha
aureaily provides cable and
Interaet service in nearhy
Rishup, declined to provide a
comme:n {or this story

e rhunicipal franchise

apreement h  Cata
ausfimed 1 number

wavids e which  lhe
mpany  must  comply,

Sy feaders hud
boped to reneguiiale  the
lems of he  municipal
franchise sgreerment whea
the deal came wp for renewal
acxt yean thar option was
actually elminated
months after the deal was
o in fuly 205 e
September of that yean
Seaare Hill 5 sstahlished the
Stiite-Tggued  Corlificate of
Franciise  Authnrity, which
replaced individual cahie w.
video municipal franchises
like CMAs agreemenmt with
the city, 15 they cepired.

In shory, once the exisling
pal franchise
1grevment expirs
will fail under
franchise  suthority, which
U abtained i March 101Y,
wrior tuits purch

several

B

e shic

the  wwunicipd  sgreement
haiare fis cxpirating, inst said
once it espires nevl Year the
compdny will fall under ihe

Al have
some rights aadee the

iramehise  sgresmuent

poowill

we presem in
anicipal
NewWhve. inchuding public.
cducations) snd gov
aceess  channel: and an
fcreased guarierly
fecbased ofl 3 pesezm
nes, wconding i the
Pubiic  Utiliry i‘,nmmim:m
website, The zity alw haa
e rglt w submit zeports
w the stue if te company
hdi constant sl bved

TNt

custamer servce cnmokaini
st imlicate 2 elear
(See Tnternet, Page 94}

DSt e s 4r nptal
as part af tie compauyt elfaess i apgeade CMAS Jginyg cable
wed Fiferntzt mirasteuciuee. {Pioia by Tim Svoste;

5 Ist e, jta

boen workmg ever the
v aptlc bl expipanant

prirchused

The Clzy Comnn

o the Fllowing iems:

License, Pack

sne

inown s Thsy

about the Dems an the
31(361) 3G3-89535.

on o the City of”
o Moy, Augusl 25, 2004, ar &0 PAL o Gsessy andrar i

Request for ai alculsol varizace for a Beer el D
Swwe Pennit,
Cartye l'ermit m] Dackagy Saurre
Time focased at 2730

The meeting will be held ar Ciy Ha
Texns 1o the ity Commission Chambers.
s agendh, ple

PUBLIC NOTICE

i hold a public hearing

ingsvitle

Loca

Distribunn s Permir,

ing Permit for the extabdizbiney
3. Hratung Bivel Saire 100

Jutios

- Premise
Lawal

abicnes frequ

it th gt o healthic

imlk.nr. “thier

msider your smije

iee w0 bad that theres

u'inurh I:

asthing we enn doe,”
szantty lovs uf help av
trentmnent optiens o oonsider! Foar intfance
We can whilen
iape i
pitinlly faminalas) or (ot
a new tooth whese the old ane uy uri L b,

Bottar Late Than Navar!

ttly el thng thair probleins
10 Hope, especidly thase
vver 4 o1 50 who know thiey have not kepe up with
their dentel cepeir amd mainsennnes.

Howewer, our slant on this

NEVER 1aa
i, mare

Ls'ﬂry T rhurm_ti

"‘nnl' why [ quc my
Therer are so many
SRY yarz thal | lrave tu

jusl
U feeth,
gover them

thy {nrawns), or even ;nh

Reuli

venr
Rowl. Kingsviile

PRESE?
ARSENT:

Potard wx rates (ger

Pureenn

A e #ppras

Crenetad «
fexchednng

Awe Tinihie

41 thy v
Frict By

gerihion

CadTe s fan

FOR the graoposat

Dhference in rales per 3100 oF

s wcrensedelenrense in ates § )

pigy

Rudy Gal

AGAINST the proposal: asne
and a1 v
Dr Albeno Rair

nome

Ihe fallowing slile vompares taxes oo an av
propused o the w eragy residence homesigad <

SHOU A value:

saluz

7.
i

viitlabie

sensy ol

PEISUN'S exenyplt

ue
ence hom

NOPIUE OF

b

FANPAVERS RIGHT

Water District

n. Kathicen Lowisan, | apita Pasez Patsy Rotgers, F

atice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

Lhe Seustiv Tesas Warer Ainharity Hoard of Direciars will hold 5 public fearing an 3 propesed s re for e (ax
14 on -‘\:lgu-il PH 2001 a0 2230 s an the Soth Texas Waer Authormy Offiee o

et Pl

363 Youe individuul sxes miay meseise or deerease. dependiag om the chavgy in the
nxabic value uF.lii '1zI|Lr progerty and g e rle i s adopiel

i fasl yoar i

Theis

TOROLLEAL K FLECTION

iherie Trevilio Steve

50087

Praposed

1i 0 e

EANE

Vear
33i51290




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
: MASTER APPLICATION
PROPERTY INFORMATON: (Picasz PRINT or TYPE)
=730 S Rrahma &lvd
- Projett-Address. . S (0D Nearest Intersection

¢ (Propesed) Subdivision Name Lat Biock

.; L egai Descripticn:

Existing Zoning Designation Fuwure Land Use Plen Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Fiease PRINT or TYPE;

AoplicartAtthorizad Agent LO| Shy UDOQSH:_% LLC phsrenOloD | SY Teax

Email Address (for project correspdndence only):
dreseER 109 Les Poleras D City Kihj,‘.:w'l le. siate T  Zip 783 3
| Property Owner Phone FAX
Email Address {fcr project correspondence only):
: Mailing Addrass City Siate Zip

; __ Annexation Raquest... .......... ... N0Fee ___ Preliminary Flat._. ... .. Fes Vanes
___ Administrative Appsal ZBA)Y. .. ... §250.0C _A;Finai Plat.......................... . Fee Varies !
___ Camp Plan Amendmant Request, ., $ 25080 _ MinorPlat.. ... ... . 5100.06 E
_ Re-zeoningRequest... ... ... 525000 _ Re-plat...... ... ... 8250.00

i /SUP RegquesyRenewal. ... . ..., $250.00 _ NMacatingPlal.. ... ................% 5300

i “_\/_(;cming Variance Requast (ZBA)... ...5250 .00 . Development Piat___ .. . 51006.0C
_ PUDRequest. . ... . .....325C00 __ Subdivision Varance Raguest. .5 25 00es3 !

Please provide aBHasic deschption of the propesad project: El\ﬂf@uﬂr St
0

¢ 1 nereby cenity ihat 1 amn the owner andser duly authorzed agenl of (he gwner far Ine purposes of this

~application ! further cerlify Inapd have read and examined this application and know the same Lo be true and

; correct H any of the inlormafiod provided ootpis appltion is incorrect the permit of approval may be
{ " e ; b ¥

/
4

Yy ‘/& :
t {— -

»revoked

- Apblicant’s Signature /

¢ accepied by ﬂ M/ C&(./Z é (-



.

2Lz

32 compl

-

e oo

bk

i)

&

Czr i
[ 2T Loca! Ca 15fzr P
WM PS Packaga fing 7

ar

]

Stors withoui Gas

=
0
—r
=3
[¢h
[
i
(@]
%
v}
r_‘i
[}
=

7Tt

4. Locaibn Agliress

'o??%(")

<Z
e

Bt cJ’\rwh/ Alud Sk jOR rénquf//t,

Gity
ingsville

{ County

755@5?

! Zip Cods

T8363

5. Mailiph Address

10‘1 LQj Pdh\a; \bﬂ_

‘ K/Céf&?
J

I City
|
Kt nq*w e

i Zip Code

Eusinass Phons No.

6.

;
Hal mail Addrass

p3b|>5w5«i677

+l D’SJ +"i’1\€_ lsdé:.\.m"biu l.q..n n-?. @» 0, "'M‘J , (‘{}.1&

OWNER iNFORMAT!@N

7.

: [ @roor=tion [l City/CountyfUnivarsity
W Limii=d Lizhility Company ] Othar
: [ Joint Vaniurs i
| - 0 Truss :
8 B

Looashy

LLC

an.J{Sf‘.rIusr Be L[%é’cd Bealow (afia

ch L- OIC |. addmonul space s n~edad\

fic
= 275 :
:
i

4]

Wl

i



CITY OF
- MEMORANDUM
DATE Friday, July 14, 2014
TO Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
FRCM Engineering Department
SUBJECT Alcohol License for 2730 S. Brahma Blvd.

Mrs. Valenzuela,

After performing the research and physical inspection you requested for the property at 2730 S. Brahma
Blvd., we have concluded that the property in question does fall within the 1,000 ft boundary of a (1
school); therefore, it will require a variance according to City Ordinance sections [ -3-4&5.

Notices must be sent to the property owners within the 300 foot boundary and a pubtic hearing and
publication in the local newspaper is required.

Thank you,

Engineering Department

Attachment [ shows the property and the relative location of the {1 scheol}; suspected to be close to the
property. H.M King High Schoof are within the 1,000 foot boundary.

Attachment 2 shows all properties within the 300 fooi boundary in correlation with their Short 1D
provided by the Kleberg County Appraisal District.



2730 S. Brahma Blvd 1000 ft. Radius

e

/ General Cavazos\

o =
—

KISD_Schopis

L LAAE N 3 AICONCI_ SR ke

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENCINEERING DEPARTMENT
200 East Kleberg
Kingsvitle, Texas 78363
Office; 361-595-834005
Fax: 361-595-8035

Trawn 3y Snginaedng Dapt

—
= @ ltast Update: 7:14,2014
-
@ |Mote: Plaase see aitached
documenis




2730 8. Brahma Blvd 300 ft. Radius

’/
A = _
V3 J o
(= 35355 {95356 i
|
10862 N
L ,
1 7 34457
~NJ
29097
E i
\_\l
12985
i
o
( )
—l.egend =y
[12730'S Brahma Bivd.} %%
{300 ft radius '
[ JChurches
[ 1 Daycares
77 Daycare_& CBC
(1 KISD,_ Schools
tho{'i" -2 I\
D T e e — a ]

Srawe 8y Engrasnng Segt

Last wodawe 7 74.27°4
Mote Please ses avached
acouments

L/t

obe,

Fa Y Y IR Y 3T

T s
CITY GF KINGIVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

200 zast Kieberg
Kingsville, Taxas 73363
Office: 361-595-3005
Fax: 36}-595-8035




AGENDA ITEM #9



3

e
HRNA

S e KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
) ] AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
P. 0. BOX 213
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
tfadmind kingsvilletaskforce.com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

To: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager, City of Kingsville
%From: Guillermo Vera, Commander, Kingsville Task Force
Date:  August 12,2014

Subject: Inier-local Agency Agreement between the City of Kingsville, the County of Kleberg,
and the County of Jim Wells

An Inter-local Agreement between the City of Kingsville, the Kingsville Specialized Crimes &
Narcotics Task Force, the County of Kleberg, the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office, County of
Jim Wells, and the Jim Wells County Sheriff’s Office is attached for your review and approval.
The agreement is being requested by the Kleberg County Sheriff Ed Mata to be adopted prior to
the distribution of monies from the 2013 Stone Garden Grant being shared by the participating
agencies.

Since the Kingsville Task Force cannot currently apply for state or federal grants, we rely on
local, state and/or federal agencies sharing their grant monies with the Task Force. The Inter-
local agreement being proposed has been in place verbally between participating agencies for
quite some time. The agreement should clarify any and all discrepancies that may arise between
the agencies’ department heads.

If approved, I request to have this agreement placed on the City’s Commissioners Court Agenda
for Monday, August 25, 2014. Your kind consideration to this request is greatly appreciated.

Ce: Ken Starrs, Assistant Commander
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
File

Attachments



RESOLUTION # 2014-____

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR, CHIEF OF POLICE AND TASK
FORCE COMMANDER TO ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE KLEBERG COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE, THE
JIM WELLS COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT, THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE- KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS TASK
FORCE AND THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 362 (Law Enforcement Services Provided Through Cooperation of
Municipalities, Counties, and Certain Other Local Governments), a county and a
municipality may, pursuant fo order or resolution of its governing body, form a
mutual interlocal agency agreement to assist in criminal and narcotic
investigations and law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act), a local governmental body may
contract or agree with one or more local government bodies for the performance
of governmental functions in which the contracting parties are mutually
interested; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement can better utilize the law enforcement
resources of the City and the County by the coordination of crime interdiction
efforts between the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force, the
Kingsville Police Department, the Kieberg County Sheriff's Department and the
Jim Wells County Sheriff's Department; and

WHEREAS, the Counties and the City desire to use the capital expenditures to
improve the health, safety, and quality of life of the residents of their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Mayor, Chief of Police, and Task Force Commander are authorized
and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement Between the Kleberg County Sheriff's Office, the Jim
Wells County Sheriff's Department, the City of Kingsville Police Department, and
the City of Kingsville- Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for



cooperative Law Enforcement Services in accordance with Exhibit A hereto
attached and made a part hereof.
Il.

THAT all resolutions or paris of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
25th day of _ August . 2014,

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



INTERLOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT
This agreement is made and entered into by and between the following:
County of Kleberg, the Kleberg County Sheriff's Office Kingsville Texas
County of Jim Wells, the Jim Wells County Sheriff's Department Alice Texas
City of Kingsville, the Kingsville Police Department Kingsvilie Texas
City of Kingsville, the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code Chapter 362 (Law
Enforcement Services Provided Through Cooperation of Municipalities, Counties, and Certain Other
Local Governments} ,a county and a municipality may, pursuant to order or resolution of its governing
body, form a mutual interlocal agency agreement to assist in criminal and narcotic investigations and
law enforcement;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Texas Government Cade Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation
Contracts) ,a local governmental body may contract or agree with one or more local government bodies
for the performance of governmental functions in which the contracting parties are mutually interested;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Texas Code of Criminal Procedure Chapter 59 ( Forfeiture of
Contraband) ,the prosecutor with felony jurisdiction in a county where a forfeiture proceeding is held
under this chapter, may enter into an agreement with law enforcement agencies involved in the seizure
of illegal contraband for the disposition of forfeited assets;

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement can better utilize the law enforcement resources of the cities
and the counties by the coordination of crime interdiction efforts between the Jim Wells County
Sheriff's Department and the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office and;

WHEREAS, this agreement states the purpose, terms, rights, objectives, duties, and responsibilities of
the parties to this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises, covenants and
agreements set forth in this agreement, the parties enter into this agreement under the following terms
and conditions:

. Definitions

Law enforcement agency shall mean one or more of the law enforcement agencies that are parties to
this agreement.

Law enfarcement officer shall have the meaning provided by Texas Local Government Code Section
362.001 (2).

Page 1 of 6



Lead agency shall mean the law enforcement agency that initiates the criminal investigation within the
jurisdictional limits of the political subdivision for which the agency provides law enforcement services.

. Purpose of Agreement

The purpose of the agreement is to create and establish a joint effort between the Jim Wells County
Sheriff's Department and the Kleberg County Sheriff's Office to combat crime throughout the
jurisdictional limits of the cities and counties who are parties to this agreement. Pursuant to order or
resolution of the governing bodies of the parties to this agreement, the parties to this agreement have
entered into this agreement to (1) form a mutual aid law enforcement between police agencies to
cooperate in crime interdiction efforts and related criminal investigations, (2) to provide additional
investigative and arrest authority to law enforcement officers employed by the law enforcement
agencies within the jurisdictional limits of the political subdivisions that are parties to this agreement,
and {3} to provide for the payment of expenses incurred in the performance of law enforcement
activities during these operations.

Iii. Personnel and Equipment

Each law enforcement agency shall assign law enforcement officers and shall provide all necessary
vehicles and equipment for the law enforcement officers assigned. All personnel assigned shall remain
the employees of the party making the assignment, and, shall not be considered as employees, agents,
or servants, of any other party to this agreement. All compensation for services of law enforcement
officers assigned during these enfarcement operaticns shall be paid by the party making the

assighment. All supplies and expenses incurred by the law enforcement officer while participating during
these enforcement operations shall be paid by the law enforcement agency that acquired the supplies
or incurred the expense.

V. Administration and Supervision

The lead agency shall have the sole responsibility for the direction and supervision of the activities of the
law enforcement officers during the law enforcement operations. All law enforcement officers assigned
shall be Under the direct command of the lead agency.

Notwithstanding the provisions of the preceding paragraph, the heads of the law enforcement agencies
shall have the sole direction in the assignment of law enforcement officers who are employed by the
assigning party during the enforcement operations, including the time period of the assignment. The
heads of the law enfarcement agencies shall also have sole discretion in the assignment of vehicles, K-9
units and other equipment and supplies owned or under the control of the assigning party, including the
time period of the assignment.

V. Extent of Authority

Any law enforcement officer assigned to conduct these law enforcement operations shall be
empowered to enforce all laws and ordinances applicable in the jurisdictions of the political subdivisions
that are parties to this agreement, including the power to make arrests and to execute search warrants.

Page 2 of 6



VI, Employees Status

A law enforcement officer that is regularly employed by one of the law enforcement agencies shall

remain an employee of that agency. However, the law enforcement officer shall be considered, for the

purpose of making an arrest at any location within the jurisdictional limits of any political subdivision

that is a party to this agreement, to be in service of and a peace officer under the command and

supervision of the lead agency. The law enforcement officer who is assigned to participate in these

operations shall have all the powers of a regular law enforcement officer anywhere within the

jurisdictional limits of the political subdivision that is a party to this agreement. Qualification for office

by the law enforcement officer with the law enforcement agency that assigned the officer to participate

in these operations shall constitute qualification for office within the lead agency and no additional cost,

bond or compensation is required. The party who assigns a law enforcement officer to these operations

shall remain solely responsible for the health, safety, acts or omissions of the assigned officer, and, shall,

to the extent authorized by law, indemnify the other parties to this agreement for any and all liability

and damages of whatsoever nature caused by the assigned officer. In further recognition of the benefits :
1o be gained by the participating entitles, it is agreed that no party to this agreement shall request
reimbursement for any services performed pursuant to this agreement from another party to this
agreement.

VII. Compensation of Assigned Law Enforcement Officers

The party employing the law enforcement officers assigned shall pay all wages and disability payments,
pension payments, damages to equipment and clothing, medical expenses, and travel food, and lodging
expenses incurred by the assigned officer in the performance of the law enforcement operation
activities.

VIII. Civil Liability and Indemnification

It is further agreed that, in the event any law enforcement officer assigned shall be cited as a defendant
party to any civil lawsuit, State or Federal, arising out of the officers acts while engaging in authorized
participation of the law enforcement operaticns, the assigned law enforcement officer shall be entitled
to the same benefits from the assigning party that such law enforcement officer would be entitled to
receive had such civil action arisen out of an official act within the scope of the assigned officer's duties
as a member and in the jurisdiction of the law enforcement agency from which the officer was assigned.

It is further agreed that each party to this agreement shall hold every other party and that party's
officials, employees, and agents, harmless from any and all liability, including by not limited to, any
property, physical or non-physical damages or loss incurred by third parties, or by officers, employees or
agents of any particular party or by any participating party, of whatsoever nature. This hold harmless
agreement shall also include, but is not limited to, omissions or acts of negligence, gross negligence or
intentional acts, as a result of any officer or employee of any party to this agreement in the performance
of authorized activities while participating during the law enforcement operations.-

Page3 of 6



Assignment to and performance of authorized activities during the law enforcement operations by a law
enforcement officer shall not constitute service of another county, municipality, department or agency,
so as to make such assigned officer a borrowed servant of any other party to this agreement. A law
enforcement officer assigned to participate in the law enforcement operations shall be considered to be
performing services for the assigning entity and not in the performance of services on behalf of any
other party to this agreement. If a court of competent jurisdiction shall hold that any law enforcement
officer assigned is a borrowed servant of another party to this agreement, then the party who assigned
the officer shall indemnify and hold harmless such party as provided above.

iX. Disposition of Forfeited Assets

The Sheriff of Jim Wells County, the Sheriff of Kieberg County, the Kingsville Chief of Police and Kingsville
Task Force Commander agree that any illegal contraband or assets seized during “directed actions” that
are previously approved/agreed to by the participating agencies as a result of law enforcement activities
of the participating agencies shall be promptly submitted to the appropriate lawful authority for
forfeiture proceedings under state or federal law. In the event that the contraband or assets are
forfeited to one or more of the law enforcement agencies, then the forfeited property or proceeds shall
be divided equally amongst the law enforcement agencies that actually participated in the seizure of the
forfeited assets.

All parties agree that any property or proceeds forfeited to any party under this agreement shall be
under and administered in accordance with the provisions of state of federal law.

X. Term of Agreement

This agreement shail be in full force and effect for a period of two (2) years beginning on January 1, 2013
and ending of December 31, 2014.

This agreement shall automatically renew every two years. Any party to this agreement may terminate
this agreement for any reason or for no reason at all upon thirty (30) days written notice to all other
parties to this agreement.

Xl Payment from Current Funds

Each party paying for the performance of governmental functions or services must make those
payments from current revenues available to the paying party.

Xll. Alternative Dispute Resclution

In any dispute between the parties relating to Law Enforcement activities, all parties involved will
cooperate in good faith to resolve the dispute. Pricr to the filing of a lawsuit, the parties shall:

1. Meet in an informal conference to attempt resolution of any disputes,

Page 4 of 6



2. In the event the dispute is not resoived at the informal conference, submit the dispute
to mediation as described in Section 154.023 of the Texas Civil Practice and Remedies Code.
XN, Notices

Any notice provided for under the terms of this contract by either party to the other shall be in writing
and may be effected by personal delivery or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested.

Notice shall be sent or delivered as follows:

Each party may change the address at which notice may be sent to that party by giving notice of such
change to the other parties in accordance with provisions of this Paragraph.

XIV. Legal Construction

This agreement shall be interpreted, construed, and governed by the laws of the State of Texas and shall .
be enforceable in any court of competent jurisdiction.

In the event that any section, subsection, or paragraph of this agreement is held invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such termination shall not affect the remainder of
the agreemeht and shall be given full force and effect as if said invalid section, subsection or paragraph
had not been included herein,

The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in no way define, limit or
describe the scope or intent of any provision hereof.

XV. Prior Agreements

This contract supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, between the parties
with respect to the subject matter of this contract and contains all of the covenants and agreements
between the parties with respect to the subject matter. Each party to this contract acknowledges that
no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, orally or otherwise, have been made by any
party, or anyone acting on behalf of any party, that are not _set forth in this contract and that no
agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this contract shall be valid or binding.

XVI. Law Governing
This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas.
XVII. Severability

In case anyone or more of the provisions contained in this agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal,
or unenforceable in any respect, such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions shall not affect any
other provision of this agreement and this agreement shall be construed as if such invalid, illegal or
unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

Page 50f 6



County of Kleberg:

Honorable Judge Juan M. Escobar

Sheriff Edward “Ed” M. Mata 5r.

Commissioners Court Approval:

Agenda Date:

County of Jim Wells:

Honorable Judge L. Arnoldo Saenz

Sheriff Oscar Lopez
Commissioners Court Approval:

Agenda Date:

City of KINGSVILLE:

Honorable Mayor Sam Fugate

Chief Ricardo Torres

Commander Guillermo “Willie” Vera

City Council Approval:

Agenda Date:

Page 6 of 6

Date

Date

Approved:

Date

Date

Approved:

Date

Date

Date

Approved:




KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
] P. 0.BOX 213
A KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
p tiadmingkingsvilletaskforce.com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

SPECIAL

To: Vincent J. Capell, City Manager, City of Kingsville
w}ﬁnm: Guillermo Vera, Commander, Kingsville Task Force
Date:  August 12, 2014

Subject: Inter-local Agency Agreement between the City of Kingsville, the County of Kieberg,
and the County of Jim Wells

An Inter-local Agreement between the City of Kingsville, the Kingsville Specialized Crimes &
Narcotics Task Force, the County of Kieberg, the Kleberg County Sheriff’s Office, County of
Jim Wells, and the Jim Wells County Sheriff’s Office is attached for your review and approval.
The agreement is being requested by the Kleberg County Sheriff Ed Mata to be adopted prior to
the distribution of monies from the 2013 Stone Garden Grant being shared by the participating
agencies.

Since the Kingsville Task Force cannot currently apply for state or federal grants, we rely on
local, state and/or federal agencies sharing their grant monies with the Task Force. The Inter-
local agreement being proposed has been in place verbally between participating agencies for
quite some time. The agreement should clarify any and all discrepancies that may arise between
the agencies’ department heads.

If approved, I request to have this agreement placed on the City’s Commissioners Court Agenda
for Monday, August 25, 2014. Your kind consideration to this request is greatly appreciated.

Cc: Ken Starrs, Assistant Commander
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
File

Attachments




AGENDA ITEM #10



-l.-_'«'ﬁ:”_ _I »
Hisforic Wild Horse- Deserf

Date: August 15, 2014
To:  City Commission via City Manager
From: Leo H. Alarcon, Director of Tourism Services /5/ LA

Re:  Request for City Support for event at Dick Kleberg Park

I have attended meetings with the Kleberg County Centennial Scholarship Fund Committee and
expressed our support for the Pinto Bean Festival and BBQ cook-off. The Commiittee has applied
for sponsorship of this event from the City of Kingsville in terms of waiver of fees and support
from City departments for this event. The main events are scheduled to be held on Saturday,
August 30, 2014 at the J. K. Northway Expo Center from 10 a.m. to 8 p.m. Also scheduled for
Friday, August 29, 2014 from 2 p.m. to 7 p.m. is for the cook-off particpants to check in, this is
not opened to the public.

The Committee is requesting City support in the form of advertising from the department of
Tourism in the amount of $1,500, security from the Police department estimated at about $3,600
and trash cans and trash pick up estimated at about $200.

Proceeds will go to the Centennial Scholarship Fund which will award high school students
scholarships from Kingsville and Riviera in attending Texas A&M University — Kingsville.




Texas

Historle Wiid Horse Deser’

Cost for City support for the Pinto Bean Festival and BBQ Cook-off - August 30, 2014

Department of Tourism

Adpvertising in Radio and newspapers. Est. cost $1,500
Police Department
KPD has been asked to provide security for the Saturday events.  Est. cost $3,600

Public Works Department
Provide outdoor trash cans and trash pick up services for events.  Est. cost $ 200

Estimated Total $5.300




AGENDA ITEM #11



Join “x Connect % SUCCCCCI l

August 7, 2014

City of Kingsville

Honorable Mayor & Commissioners:

The Kingsville Chamber of Commerce is requesting the City of Kingsville's assistance in
sponsorship of the Kingsville Heritage Rodeo & Cook-off. It will be a pro rodeo, along
with a sanctioned cook-off. This event is to be held in November during the weekend of
the King Ranch Breakfast and the Ranch Hand Festival, November 21 & 22.

We expect the event to bring in many visitors to Kingsvitle and hopefully we will have
hotel rooms for them to spend a night or two. Our estimate is 2000 people at each
night's performance. Of course with the cook-off having over 100 teams, we will also
need additional rooms at hotels.

We hope that this will become an annual event and will help boost numbers at the
breakfast, as well as our Ranch Hand Festival downtown. We have been soliciting
sponsors and so far everyone has been receptive and excited about a rodeo in
Kingsville.

We are asking the City to donate $5,000 in cash and $5,000 in-kind (security,
advertising, etc.). Our budget for the event is attached.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.
Sincerely,
Ms. Alice Byers

Executive Director
Kingsville Chamber of Commerce



Item

Cost Notes

Payment for BBQ Cookoff with
IBC

Merchant Info: info@ibcabbg.org and http://ibcabbg.org
$25.00 Receipt No. 4675-6083-3443-1982
PayPal Account

J K. Northway EXPO

$3,000.00 Contract not received

Tent Rental $1,445.50 Butler Rental (contract received)
IROC $14,500.00 Contact Signed

Buckles $3,000.00 waiting on King Ranch

Security $1,000.00 waiting on Kleberg County
Supplies $1,000.00

VIP Tent Expenses $1,000.00

Advertising $5,000.00

Cook-Off Prize Money $10,000.00

Ambulance Services $1,800.00 Sensible Care (contract received)
Hotel (5 rooms 2/nights) $960.00 Best Western Inn
Event Insurance $400.00 Contract not received

Total $43.105.50




AGENDA ITEM #12




ORDINANCE NO. 2014-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY
AMENDING CHAPTER IX, ARTICLE 5, FIRE PREVENTION AND
PROTECTION, ADOPTING SECTION 15, PROVIDNG FOR EXCEPTIONS TO
THE FIRE CODE FOR MULTI-STORY BUILDINGS; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT, Section 9-5-15 of Article 5: Fire Prevention and Protection of Chapter IX,
General Regulations, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
shall be adopoted to read as follows:

z

§ 9-5-15 FIRE CODE EXCEPTIONS.

(A) General. The following special rules are hereby set forth in addition to
the provision of the adopted version of the International Fire Code in
order to ensure safety.

(B) Group R Occupancy- Sprinkler Requirements (New Construction or
Major Renovation)

Automatic fire sprinkler systems required in Group R occupancies of four stories
or less shall meet the NFPA 13R standard and as amended in the City of
Kingsville Fire Prevention Ordinance. Sprinkler protection shall be installed per
NFPA 13 standard and provided throughout, including patios, balconies,
bathrooms, breezeways, corridors, and stairwells. All means of egress shall
have sprinkler protection to the point of discharge from the structure to open sky
on the ground level.

(C) Group R Occupancy- Dry Standpipe Reguirements (New Construction or
Maijor Renovation)

A dry standpipe system shall be installed in all buildings two or more stories in
height that are not required to have a wet standpipe system with fire department
outlet connections, with a distance of 250’ feet or greater from any point on any
floor to the closest possible position of a fire apparatus though a primary
access/egress pathway. There shall be a dry standpipe installed at each
stairwell. There shall be a 2-1/2" inch NST female inlet connection located near
the street or base of stairwell on the exterior of structure. There shall be a 2-1/2”




inch NST gated male discharge opening at each level above the first floor. The
discharge connections may be located on the floor stairway landing or landings in
between floors. The standplpe shall be pressure rated the same as a wet
standpipe system.

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 25" day of August, 2014.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _26 "™ day of August, 2014.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor
ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



August 14, 2014

TO: VINCENT J. CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: JOEY REED, FIRE CHIEF

SUBJECT: FIRE ORDINANCE REQUEST

Due to safety concerns discovered during construction of large 3 story apartment
buildings within the City of Kingsville, | am requesting an amendment in the City’s fire
prevention ordinance. The amendment deals with sprinkler systems in regard to
occupant escape routes and standpipes for firefighter access.

I am asking for an amendment to the ordinance due to the number of other apartment
complexes that are requesting plans approval for this same type of construction. The
problem is that the buildings are being built with long open corridors in 2 or 3 story
buildings. These corridors or breezeways are not required to have sprinkler coverage
under the international fire code. Other cities have discovered this loophole in the code
and have adopted city fire code ordinances to address the hazard. We are asking that
several parts of the building have sprinklers including breezeways, stairwells, patios,
and possibly the attics. | will attach a copy of three city ordinances where they have
specified in detail or in general that all areas are to be covered. Corpus Christi may
have also included escape route distances and we are investigating that. Many cities
that have adopted these regulations.

We would also like future projects to include a dry standpipe system for firefighter hose
line access in the stairwells due to the length of the buildings and the potential for long
hose lays. Currently, our hose loads on the fire engines may not reach all parts of the
building. If we are able to carry high rise hose loads and hook up to the standpipe in the
stairwells, it will enable us to make a faster attack needed on this type of building.

Proposed Fire Prevention Ordinance Amendments:

1)

Group R Occupancy Sprinkier Reguirements (New Construction or Major Renovation)
Automatic fire sprinkler systems required in Group R occupancies of four stories or less
shall meet the NFPA 13R standard and as amended in the City of Kingsville Fire
Prevention Ordinance. Sprinkler protection shall be installed per NFPA 13 standard and
provided throughout, including patios, balconies, bathrooms, breezeways, corridors, and
stairwells. All means of egress shall have sprinkler protection to the point of discharge
from the structure to open sky on the ground level.

2)

Dry Standpipe Requirements (New Construction or Major Renovation)

A dry standpipe system shall be installed in all buildings fwo or more stories in height
that are not required to have a wet standpipe system with fire department outlet




connections, with a distance of 250’ feet or greater from any point on any floor to the
closest possible posttion of a fire apparatus though a primary access/egress pathway.
There shall be a dry standpipe installed at each stairwell. There shall be a 2-1/2” inch
NST female inlet connection located near the sireet or base of stairwell on the exterior
of structure. There shall be a 2-1/2" inch NST gated male discharge opening at each
level above the first floor. The discharge connections may be located on the floor
stairway landing or landings in between floors. The standpipe shall be pressure rated
the same as a wet standpipe system.



AGENDA ITEM #13



DATE: August 14,2014

TO: City Commission

VIA: Vince Capell, City Manager

FROM: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Planning
SUBJECT: Rescind Condemnation of 317 N. 1¥ Street

On April 23, 2014, the City Commission voted to condemn the house at Lot 14, 15 and 16, Block 7,
Henrietta Addition, Kingsville, Kleberg County, also known as 317 N, 1% Street, and the owners were

given 30 days to demolish the property. The owners of record were Delwin Randall and Jeffrey Lee Price.

Mr. Delwin is a realtor and had the house up for sale at the time of the condemnation.

By May 23, 2014, no action had been taken by the owners however a hold had been placed on the
demolition order as there was a possible new owner for the property.

On July 23, 2014, Angelita Trevino purchased the property from Delwin Randall and Jeffrey Lee Price.
Mrs. Trevino plans to repair the house and live in it. She has agreed to hire an engineer, at her expense,
to inspect the roof, structure and foundation of the house and submit plans for any needed repairs.

Mrs. Trevino has also agreed to hire a general contractor to do the work. Daniel Ramirez, City Building
Official, is working with Mrs. Trevino on this project. Mr. Ramirez is asking the engineer to submit three
sets of plans for his approval. It will take about one week for plan review and authorization of the permit.
Once the permit is issued, the contractor will have 60 days to complete the work.

Therefore, I am hereby requesting the City Commission rescind the condemnation of the house at 317 N. 1*

Street at the next Regular Commission meeting.

Cynthia Martin
Interim Director of Planning
City of Kingsville



299461 VoL, D16mec 225

GF# 14125

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY RIGHTS: IF YOU ARE A NATURAL PERSON YOU
MAY REMOVE OR STRIKE ANY OR ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
FROM ANY INSTRUMENT THAT TRANSFERS AN INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
BEFORE IT IS FILED FOR RECORD IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS: YOUR SOCIAL
SECURITY NUMBER OR YOUR DRIVER’S LICENSE NUMBER.

WARRANTY DEED

DATE: JULY _23 ,2014

GRANTOR: DELWIN RANDALL and JEFFREY LEE PRICE, each owning, claiming and/or’
occupying other property as homestead

GRANTOR'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
106 Clinton Street
Carrollton, Texas 75007
County: Denion County, Texas

GRANTEE: ANGELITA TREVINO

GRANTEE'S MAILING ADDRESS (including County):
1101 E. Warren
Kingsville, Texas 78363
County: Kieberg County, Texas

CONSIDERATION: TEN AND NQ/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other valuable
consideration.

PROPERTY:

Lots Fourteen (14), Fifteen (15) and Sixteen (16), Block Seven (7), .
HENRIETTA ADDITION, Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas,
according to map or plat of record in Envelope 21, Cabinet 1, Map

. Records, Kleberg County, Texas.

RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY:

The conveyance recited above is made and accepted subject to all presently valid restrictions,
reservations, covenants, conditions, rights-of-way, easements, mineral leases and royalty and mineral convey-
ances now outstanding and of record, if any, in Kieberg County, Texas, affecting the above described

PROPERTY.



Vo.. 916 226

GRANTOR for the CONSIDERATION and subject to the RESERVATIONS FROM AND
EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY, GRANTS, SELLS AND CONVEYS to
GRANTEE the PROPERTY, together with all and singular the rights and appurtenances thereto in any wise
belonging, to have and hold it to GRANTEE, GRANTEE'S heirs, executors, administrators, snecessors
and/or assigns forever, GRANTOR binds GRANTOR and GRANTOR’S heirs, executors, administrators,
successors and/or assigns to WARRANT AND FOREVER DEFEND all and singular the PROPERTY to
GRANTEE and GRANTEE’S heirs, executors, administrators, successors and/or assigns, against every
person whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same, or any part thereof, except as to the
RESERVATIONS FROM AND EXCEPTIONS TO CONVEYANCE AND WARRANTY.

When the context requires, singular nouns and pronouns include the plural,

J\,ﬂﬂ_ﬂw rﬁczﬁ, ek _

DELWIN RANDALL

e ——

JEFF%Y LEE PRICE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF A §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on the Q? 5 day of July, 2014, by DELWIN
RANDALL.

LI NNAM MILLER

{ Notary Public, Stats of Texas
My Commisslon Expires
ECEMBER 28, 2015

S TUTNTN T I T S T A e g e T

Notary Public, STATE OF TEXAS

»

p
i)
1

Klebergh14125. Wd(7-24-14) 2



voL. 516paE 228 rrgs 299461
- FILED FOR RECORE

014 UL 28 PH Lt |k

Indexed
o HEDALARCEH -
GQUNTY CLER KLESERG Couny
vy mé¢ Compared
L R '

NORMA C. I1SASSI

STATE OF TEXAS, COUNTY OF KLEBERG, | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS
INSTRUMENT WAS FILED ON THE DATE AND TIME STAMPED HEREON BY
ME AND WAS DULY RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF KLEBERG

COUNTY, TEXAS
VOL f/(a PAGE_ 2.7.5"

JuL 30 2014
—— DELIVERY DATE
SRR
< L. 2y
i f el o Fr TS .
1 i .
Y, o
%ﬂcoun‘:.fi LEO ALARCON
L e COUNTY CLERK, KLEBERG COUNTY

ANY PROVISIONS HEREIN WHICH RESTRICTS THE SALE, RENTAL, OR USE OF
THE DESCRIBED REAL PROPERTY BECAUSE OF COLOR OR RACE INVALID
AND ENFORCEABLE UNDER FEDERAL LAW.

RETURN TO:
KLEBERG COUNTY TITLE

216 EAST KLEBERG |
KINGSVILLE TX 78363

: RECORDERS MEMORANDUM: ,
ALL OR PART OF A SOCIAL, SECURITY NUMBER, IF CONTAINED IN THIS
DOCUMENT, MAY HAVE BEEN REDACTED. TEX. GOV'T CODE SEC. 552.147(b) THE
COUNTY CLERK MAY REDACT A LIVING PERSON’S SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER
FROM ANY OR ALL DOCUMENTS CONTAINED FOR DISCLOSURE KLEBERG
COUNTY.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE -

Ao IS S N S el s el el Mt B i e O N U s B U ot s N Pl o s Bl el e S s Bt

P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

August 20, 2014

Re: 317 N. 1st

Dear Ms. Trevino:

A request to resubmit the condemnation case located at 317 N 1* to City Commission
was made by you. The Building Services Division will schedule a re-hearing to be
presented on August 25", for the consideration of rescinding their decision of
condemning the structure upon the agreement that the following issues below are
addressed.

The demalition of the structure was put on hold on the agreement that you would present *
a solution and/or timeline to meet certain criteria. The following items need to be
addressed to proceed with the presentation to City Commission;

1. Hire a home owner inspector.

2. Hire a general contractor registered with the City of Kingsville to ensure the roof,

walls, foundation and structure are all structurally sound.

Perform a mold inspection and present findings by certified inspector.

4. Hire a master electrician registered with the City of Kingsville to ensure that all
electrical work is brought up to code.

5. Hire a master plumber registered with the City of Kingsville to ensure all
plumbing is brought up to code.

6. Hire a master mechanic registered with the City of Kingsville if 1 choose to install
Central Heat and Air.

7. Install a new driveway and repair the garage.

Install/repair sidewalk on the corner of North 1% and W. Lee.

9. All inspections shall be approved before a Certificate of Occupancy can be issued.

L2

oo

s

Upon the decision made by City Commission be advised, the Planning and Development «
Services Department will expect your General Contractor to pull any permits and discuss
plans within seven (7) working days after receipt of this letter. You will have 60 days
from the date of this letter to comply or the structure located at 317 North 1% will be
scheduled for demolition.

‘(7%7({4 Taeidad g/ zar

Name Date




Sincerely,
/Z:J/A«/ A

Daniel H, Ramirez
Building Official

cc: Cynthia Martin, Interim Director of Development Services
Vince Capell, City Manager



